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CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resources

Committee is called to order.

This is September
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1

3rd, 2003.

2

is Member Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Molina,

3

Nishiki, Mr. Pontanilla is excused, and Tavares.

4

Also present with us this morning, from Corporation

5

Counsel, Mr. Moto and Mr. Kushi.

6

morning is Richelle Kawasaki-Lu and Tammy Frias.

7

ITEM NO.1:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

Attending this morning, for the record,

Staff present this

BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY RULES

Members, good morning.

(C.C. No. 03-34)

We have one item on

the agenda today, and that is the Board of Water

10

Supply Rules, WR-l.

11

individuals signed up to testify.

12

reminder, housekeeping items, you'll be given three

13

minutes for your testimony and one minute to wrap

14

up.

15

would be the time to either turn them off or set

16

them on a silent or vibrating mode.

17

ahead with testimonies at this -- at this time.

18

Mr. Alex Garcia, and Mr. Garcia will be followed by

19

Bob Grossman.

20
21

At this point we have eight
Just as a

If you have any cell phones or pagers, this

And we'll go

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MR. GARCIA:

Good morning.

My name is Alex Garcia.

I

22

live at 60 Oili Road in Haiku.

I wrote a letter to

23

this Committee on behalf of myself and my neighbors

24

explaining the water situation that we've been

25

facing for the last 20 years.

Outlining the
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1

problem -- the problem briefly, we get water from

2

the other side of the Kaupakalua Gulch, and that's

3

been going on for about 20 years, maybe a little bit

4

more than that.

5

bring water to our side of the gulch, and we have

6

not been able to accomplish it.

7

either no water available, no lines available,

8

promises of water lines and distribution lines

9

coming, but it hasn't happened.

10

On numerous occasions we try to

There's always been

As of late, we've been working with the Water

11

Department and we've made pretty good inroads into

12

solving this problem, but we're faced with two

13

obstacles, one of them being financing, but that's

14

beyond the scope of this meeting, I'm assuming.

15

other one is water meters.

16

meters that serve our neighborhood of nine

17

properties, so we're asking to get five water meters

18

so that we can bring in the water distribution line

19

and have one water meter per property.

20

that we're facing is there's this long list of water

21

meter requests for the Upcountry water resources and

22

we're way down on that list.

23

The

There's four water

The problem

Now, we're not asking for additional water to

24

be brought into our area.

25

water meters.

We're just asking for

We're not increasing the consumption
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1

of water.

2

decreasing it because there won't be any breakages

3

in the water lines that are now extending across the

4

gulch.

5

of the Water Department is that once they grant us

6

these water meters, they could not refuse us new

7

building permits which will require water, and

8

that's not our intention.

9

develop.

10

On the contrary, we're going to be

My -- my understanding is that the concern

Our intention is not to

Our intention is just to bring our water

situation in line with the rest of the world.
What we're suggesting was that we enter into

11

12

some sort of agreement that would prevent us legally

13

from requesting new building permits until our names

14

come up on that list of the Upcountry water resource

15

meters, or meter list, and that's where we stand.

16

We asked the Water Department if they could do that,

17

and they said, well, we don't have the authority to

18

change the rules or to give you an exemption to that

19

rule.

20

assuming that these rules are going to be discussed,

21

and that's why we're here.

22

And this is the only other place that I'm

So bottom line, we want either the rules

23

changed so that us and other people can have water

24

meters that they need in a short time or to -- for

25

you to grant us an exemption or at least a
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1

recommendation to the Water Department that they

2

give us an exemption to that rule.

3

much.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you so

Members, any questions?
Yes.

Mr. Garcia.

Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.

I was reading your September 2nd,

8

2003 communication, which is the last communication

9

on Item 1.

And in it you said that we are -- the

10

third paragraph, we are -- homeowners along Oili

11

Road have been struggling with this issue ever

12

since.

13

Department of Water Supply, we're close to solving

14

it, but as of our meeting with the Department of

15

Water Supply on July 7, 2003, two problems still

16

need to be solved, water meters and financing.

17

believe our water meter issue falls within the scope

18

of this Committee.

19

With the help and cooperation of the

We

Then you go on to say underwater meters, we

20

add -- we had to add our names to the list of water

21

meter requests, over 750, and we're being told by

22

the Department of Water Supply that even when we

23

complete the construction, we may not be granted the

24

five additional water meters that we need so that

25

every homeowner has their own meter.

You
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1

you put your name on this list of 750, have you been

2

told that they will not go according to one, then

3

two, then three, then four and when 749 comes in and

4

you are 750?

5

MR. GARCIA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

Yes.

you been told?

8

MR. GARCIA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

So what -- what is -- what have

That is exactly what we've been told.
So despite that you think that

you're 750, you may be 2,003.

11

MR. GARCIA:

Correct.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now, do you believe that this is a

13

fair system right now with what they're operating

14

on?

15

MR. GARCIA:

No.

No, we don't, and the main reason is

16

because we're not impacting the water resources of

17

this County.

18

water that we're going to be using next year.

19

just using it in a shared water system, you know,

20

waterline system.

21

We're already using the amount of

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We're

So -- so if some big money

22

developer comes in, you believe that he could come

23

in front of you because he may have met all the

24

criteria?

25

Department of Water Supply that despite that you're

Or has it been explained to you by the
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750, somebody could jump in front of you?
MR. GARCIA:

My understanding is that there's a list that

3

is set and it's a first come, first serve.

4

there are a lot of requests above us that are for

5

new developments which will impact the water

6

resources of the County.

7
8

9
10
11
12
13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Do you understand that policy so

that you can feel like you're being treated fairly?
MR. GARCIA:

Not clearly.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I don't --

You believe that somebody with the

finances can jump in front of you?
MR. GARCIA:

I think

yes, and I think that is being

done already.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

you, Mr. Garcia.

17

Robert Nichols.
MR. GROSSMAN:

Thank you.

Members, any additional questions?

16

18

Now,

Bob.

Good morning.

Thank

And Bob will be followed by

I'm Bob Grossman.

I'm one

19

of the homeowners on Oili Road.

I've owned a home

20

there for 17 years, have inherited two contracts

21

from the County -- or with the County that I didn't

22

know about.

23

to get water.

24

some years ago for interpretation of those

25

contracts, and Alan of the Water Department informed

Both contracts state that I'm supposed
I petitioned the Corporation Counsel
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1

me that they refused to answer -- interpret those

2

contracts.

3

So at this point, just to follow up on

4

Mr. Nishiki's questions, it's obvious that there's

5

been favoritism.

6

been on this -- on four lists already.

7

gotten water.

8

of hundreds of people that have gotten water meters,

9

developers, of course.

Big money people have gotten

10

water -- water meters.

Water, water everywhere, you

11

know, especially in Haiku, and I have no water

12

meter.

13

Road because, you know, I gave up a long time ago

14

thinking that I'm never going to get a water meter.

15

And so, you know -- and I don't -- I haven't

It's obvious that, you know, I've
I haven't

Don't have a water meter.

And I know

Alex kind of breathed new life into the Oili

16

come here to say, well, I'm -- you know, do you like

17

my face?

18

water.

19

lots of people that deserve water.

20

that

21

here, anyone of these Council members could take

22

over the Water Department and do a much better job

23

than what has been done for all these past years.

24

Anybody can figure out the problems with the Water

25

Department.

You know, I have these problems.
Put me first on the list.

I need

I'm sure there's

I just think

obviously I think that any person sitting
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So, you know, I just ask that somebody figure

1

2

out who's in charge, the first thing.

3

charge now?

4

makes the decision?

5

answer that question right now.

6

ridiculous and pretty disrespectful that, you know,

7

people have been fighting over water for 5,000 years

8

and arguing over water.

9

has lots of water, lots of water meters, and

10

Who's in

Who is in charge, I'm asking?

Who

I bet you nobody here could
It's pretty

And, you know, Maui County

nobody's in charge.
So I just ask, at the very least, put

11

12

somebody in charge, put somebody that could actually

13

answer a question for the citizens of Maui, really

14

answer that question.

15

that -- hey, I just want to know who's in charge,

16

who can I speak to.

17

something written down that I can go by, you know.

18

And then in the back of my mind is, again, why are

19

these developers and these rich people getting water

20

before I have?

I'm not asking for so much

Where's the rules?

21

MS. KAWASAKI:

Three minutes.

22

MR. GROSSMAN:

Thank you.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

25

Where is

I'm pau.

Thank you, Mr. Grossman.

Members?

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Bob, you heard the previous
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1

speaker say there were four different lists.

2

know what list you're on or if you're on the same

3

list as he is?

4

MR. GROSSMAN:

Do you

Well, the last -- the last list -- I think

5

·I'm on the last list.

I faxed over a -- something

6

to the Water Department that I was asked to.

7

said, I think, I'm 750 on that list.

8

question was how many people -- does that mean a

9

developer is on that list with a thousand homes?

It

And my

10

Yes, it does.

11

asked.

12

And obviously I know in my mind 750, that's got to

13

be double that, so, you know, I think I'll never get

14

to the bottom of that list.

15
16

I mean that was the question that was

So I might be 5,000 on the list or 3,000.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Do you know if the list was broken

down into an area where you live?

17

MR. GROSSMAN:

No.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MR. GROSSMAN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Or did you ask that question?

I never asked that question.
Okay.

You said you have two

21

signed documents with the Water Department.

22

these documents say?

23

well, let me ask you what the documents say?

24
25

MR. GROSSMAN:

What do

And later on could you

Well, you know, I -- most of it is vague,

but what I -- what isn't vague to me is it says that
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1

the subdivision I'm in/ it is a family subdivision/

2

and those people that developed these lots were not

3

supposed to sell the property without

4

doing the improvements.

5

knowing of this agreement.

6

no mechanism to warn me.

7

says when we do the improvements -- it doesn't say

8

what improvements -- that we would participate in

9

the -- in these improvements/ and so it didn't say

10

without

So I bought the lot not
The Water Department had
So what they say is/ it

exactly what the improvements are.
So to answer your question/ I found out now

11
12

the improvements mean that we bring in transmission

13

lines to our street/ which are 1,400 feet of pipe.

14

And so everybody in our -- you know/ all these

15

families in our -- on our street agreed to put in

16

that pipe and participate, whatever that means.

17

so the Water Department said, well, you know, 1,400

18

feet, $60 a foot,

19

it.

20

it out, and all that stuff.

21

supposed to participate, okay.

22

I don't know what that means, but to answer your

23

question, that's where we're at.

24
25

$180,000.

And

We said/ okay, we'll do

And so they said, well, hire an engineer, lay

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, they -- we're
What does that mean?

Yeah/ but if you don't know what

it means, isn't it your responsibility to find out
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13

what it means?
MR. GROSSMAN:

Well, that's what I -- I sent the

3

agreements to the Corporation Counsel for

4

interpretation and they refused to interpret them,

5

interpret those two agreements.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So they told you you needed to do

7

those improvements which total up to 180,000 and

8

then perhaps we can now discuss connecting and

9

giving you a water meter?

10

MR. GROSSMAN:

Yes.

Well, the latest thing they told us

11

was if we put in the improvements, there'S no

12

guarantee we will get water meters.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

MR. GROSSMAN:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Oh, there's still no guarantee.

That's correct.
Okay.

Can you send those -- oh,

16

that's all right.

17

despite that you put in these $180,000 worth of

18

agreement -- of improvements that they stipulate

19

that you need to do, you still don't get a water

20

meter?

21
22
23

MR. GROSSMAN:
meter.

We've got you on the record.

So

There's no guarantee we'll get a water
That's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

So what does that do for

24

you people knowing that you spend all this money and

25

you get no water meter?

I mean what does that -- is
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14

that -- does that bother you?
MR. GROSSMAN:

Sure.

We're not going to spend that money

3

without -- I mean I'm not going to spend any money

4

without having a guarantee I'm going to get a water

5

meter.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

I feel the same.

8

doesn't guarantee you anything.

9

MR. GROSSMAN:

Yeah.

I guess personally, myself,

They tell you what to do, but this

That's correct.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Grossman.

12

MR. GROSSMAN:

Thank you.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Nichols.

14

MR. NICHOLS:

Good morning, Council.

Members?

My name is Bob

15

Nichols, and I live in Kihei.

16

County Council, the staff of our treated water, the

17

Sanitary Water Department, and County employees who

18

issue permits do not communicate with each other.

19

key example is water conservation.

20

practices or plans from any of these groups for

21

water conservation.

22

It appears that the

A

There are no

In South Maui 50 percent of the treated water

23

is used for landscaping.

Another 20 percent to

24

flush toilets.

25

Community Association recommends that all new

The planning committee of the Kihei
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1

projects use wells or sanitary treated water for

2

both landscaping and toilets.

3

Some basic recommendations:

4

Number one, a separate, independent committee

5

should be established to review current water

6

management practices and policies.

7

at recommendations, this committee should conduct

8

public hearings and then report to the County

9

Council for action.

When they arrive

The number one thing they have

10

to study and that should be studied years ago is

11

what's the multi-million dollar deficit we're in

12

right now with the water system and how much is it

13

going to cost us in each of the next five years to

14

make up for this replacement of the entire water

15

system?

16

Two, the Sanitary Water Department should set

17

its rates based on water placed and sold, put into

18

the system.

19

computer in the world, the fastest, yet it takes

20

four days or more for our Water Department to come

21

up with the bills.

22

haven't looked, is solely obsolete.

23

computer that can not only work faster for them, but

24

could communicate with the sanitary department so

25

they know how much water is being used.

We have on this island the fastest

Their equipment, in case you
They need a
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Three, changes in water permit rules should

1

2

be subject to public hearings and Council approval.

3

County employees should not withhold individual

4

association permits until association changes are

5

made in their water control.

6

for me.

7

that issues permits suddenly decided about a couple

8

months ago that all associations had to have

9

backflow valves on their water systems.

This is a classic one

The staff -- the staff -- the County staff

So they said, put it in.

That's all

When they went to

10

right.

11

put it in, they said, no, you can't put it in until

12

you first have an SMA.
Now, on one hand they're telling us we have

13
14

to do it, and on the other hand they're saying, no,

15

you can't do it until you get your permit.

16

associations have to go through multi series of

17

meetings and everything else to get the permit, and

18

regardless of what the people say, the people can

19

say I don't want it, they say so what.

20

to have it.

21

never told anybody in advance.

22

coming.

23

association wants to make an improvement to their

24

unit, they're told you can't do it until your

25

association makes the change.

This doesn't make sense.

The

You're going
And they

Nobody knew it was

It happens every time an individual in an
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My last recommendation would -- and this I

1

2

think is very crucial at the moment.

3

stop all new projects that do not provide for water

4

conservation.

5
6

7

CHAIR MATEO:

You should

I thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

8

Mr. Nichols, your first point, or first

9

recommendation, a separate, independent committee

10

should be established to review current water

11

management practices and policies.

12

Water Board that we currently have be able to serve

13

that purpose?

Isn't that what their function is, in

14

your opinion?

Or are you asking that we create

15

something new altogether?

16

MR. NICHOLS:

Wouldn't our

You're just talking about one segment of the

17

water section, which is treated water.

There's also

18

the sanitary district, there's also the County

19

employees who control water, and it's also, of

20

course, the Council.

21

somebody looking at all of these things and coming

22

up with recommendations.

23

conflicts here tonight -- today that people -- and

24

it's not just the staff of the Treated Water

25

Department, it involves other sections too also,

And I think you've got to have

You're going to find
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1

what the Council hasn't done or should do or what

2

the sanitary district should do or doesn't do.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So this number one is in the context

4

of -- of re -- water -- of treated water or -- of

5

treated water.

6

That's the context of it?

7

here is basically saying a separate, independent

8

committee should be established to review current

9

water management practices and policies.

10

MR. NICHOLS:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Because your statement

It doesn't

get specific.

11

13

That's what you're referring to.

Well, I did not say treated.

Now

No, I'm asking you if it's treated.

Because your response is -MR. NICHOLS:

No, I'm saying that it would be treated and

15

sanitary, which is in essence treated too, but

16

sanitary and then policies of the board, the Council

17

might set up, or policies that are being set up by

18

the planning staff that we know nothing about.

19

think cover every group.

20

they should be able to look at.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

Anything to do with water,

And so I'm going to ask the question

22

one more time.

You don't think that our current

23

Board of Water Supply is capable of doing that and

24

that's why you're asking for a separate, independent

25

committee to be established?
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MR. NICHOLS:

Let me give you an example.

They do not

2

know how much their deficit is.

3

have a multi-million dollar deficit from not

4

charging enough over the past years.

5

to need a major bond issue to pay for a whole new

6

system of water and they have no idea what the

7

amount is.

8
9

10

No idea.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We know that they

They're going

I--

You're not answering the question,

Mr. Nichols, but I told you I'd ask only once more.
So thank you very much.

11

MR. NICHOLS:

Thank you.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah, Bob, the other statement

14

that I was curious about was you said in South Maui

15

up to 50 percent of treated water is used for

16

landscaping, and then you go on to say another 20

17

percent to flush toilets.

18

from and how accurate is it?

19

MR. NICHOLS:

Where does that stat come

Well, let's put it this way.

We went to a

20

well for our landscaping.

Our water bill dropped 60

21

percent, not 50, 60 percent.

22

have done this, they're getting an average of about

23

50 percent for just landscaping.

24

about toilets now.

25

toilets is approximately 20 percent.

And other units that

I'm not talking

Toilets, the amount of water for
We couldn't
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1

change the toilets because of our configuration, but

2

the 50 percent is -- is clearly very true in South

3

Maui.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, if it's just done with

5

yours, then I don't know how accurate it is, but I

6

could ask the Director.

7

you take 50 percent to be a fact, what does that 50

8

percent represent in terms of gallons a day?

9

MR. NICHOLS:

The other question is if

I don't know the gallons.

I just -- how I

10

know it is because I pay the bills and our water

11

bill went down more than half as a result of what it

12

was.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

I think that if you were to

14

say from your condo, I don't know where you live,

15

that would be more accurate, but --

16

MR. NICHOLS:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

Okay.
But to say that in South Maui, I

would not rely on your information to --

19

MR. NICHOLS:

Well, in talking with other condos

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. NICHOLS:

Yes.

-- their impression is that it's at least 50

22

percent because some of them have more intensive use

23

of water and others have less.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. NICHOLS:

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

WR 9/3/03

1
2

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Any additional questions?

Thank you,

Mr. Nichols.

3

MR. NICHOLS:

Thank you.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Jim Smith.

5

MR. SMITH:

Chairperson Mateo, Members of the Water

6

Committee, my name is Jim Smith, and I'm here to

7

speak on the circumstances regarding the rules of

8

the Board of Water Supply.

9

context from my perspective, and that is a political

I'll put it in a general

10

context, and specifically arbitrary application of

11

power, okay, is always personal.

12

political system is acceptable.

13

reasonable.

14

person and those who hear about it and all of us, so

15

I think when you focus on this question of rules and

16

the application of power, that's the only issue.

17

That's where fairness -- that's where our system's

18

integrity resides.

19

It never in our
It's never

It only damages public trust for one

And I would ask you now to consider some of

20

the statements regarding these rules that have

21

occurred.

22

from the Corporation Counsel's Office in a letter

23

dated August 8th an opinion, okay.

24

the office that it had an adopted the following

25

measures as it relates to the reservation, it

The Department of Water Supply sought

And it informed
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1

adopted, the Department adopted the following

2

measures.

3

It didn't seek information regarding a review of its

4

proposed interim steps from the Board of Water

5

Supply, which it is required to do by the Charter, I

6

believe.

7

sought Corporation Counsel validation.

Now, this is per -- via that document.

It didn't do that.

It adopted and then
Okay.

8

Now, this is after June 24th where the

9

Corporation Counsel advised to the Chair that due to

10

the absence of transitional provisions, there is no

11

agency authorized to enact, amend, or repeal

12

existing rules.

13

representing himself as the Department adopting a

14

measure.

15

me, it's the Board of Water Supply through its rules

16

adopted over time that has that authority.

17

doesn't occur, then each decision is perceived as

18

arbitrary.

19

placed upon and entered into, not by rules, but by

20

money or how you feel or the size of your stature.

21

And so this is what's at issue with these rules, I

22

believe.

And here is the Director

To me, that's a legislative function.

To

If it

Each decision is perceived as being

If you look at the Charter, you'll see that

23

24

the Department is composed of a Director and a

25

board.

It's not composed of only a Director.
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1

the very simple meaning is that one has to engage

2

with the other before anything official happens that

3

has not occurred.

4

board may allocate reservations of water are

5

specific and provide the board with that authority.

6

That authority exists today.

7

nullified, but it has not been engaged.

8

9

The rules which provide that the

It has not been

This is a transition period.
on the side of practice.

You should err

You should err on the side

10

of consistency.

11

has assumed that they are right, has assumed that

12

they have a power that does not exist in our

13

Charter.

14

when a statute isn't validated, there's no void

15

created.

16

law was valid, and that's what you govern by.

17

don't exist in a void.

18

Instead, someone on the ninth floor

There's a rule of law that says when

It goes to the residing, the last time the
You

And what is happening now is the -- when you

19

have an arbitrary exercise of power, you have

20

tyranny.

21

today is tyranny, and we need to stop that.

22

would ask you to take the position that the Board of

23

Water Supply rules adopted pursuant to existing

24

statutes as they apply to oversight, as they apply

25

to appeals of Director's decision remain in effect

And that's what we are very, very close to
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1

because the public interest demands it, because

2

there is no legislative oversight today without

3

that.

4

process and to advise the Chief Executive that if

5

the Council has no authority, he has no authority if

6

we live in a political system where there's a

7

balance of power.

8
9

I would ask you to put order back into this

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Jim.

Members, any questions for

Jim?

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Question.

Mr. Nishiki.
You know, you stated that the

13

Director has made new rules, and I would think that

14

you're talking about the issuance of water meters.

15

But judging from what was represented today by other

16

testifiers, these rules are unfair --

17

MR. SMITH:

Excuse me?

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

in regards to issuance of water

19

meters.

Anyway, they feel.

20

So do you know what the rules are that you said

21

should be left intact and do you know what the rules

22

are that have been changed?

23

MR. SMITH:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

We'll find out today.

Well, first of all, we know that the --

know that rule?

That's a simple question.

Do you

Do you have a piece of paper that
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stipulates what --

2

MR. SMITH:

Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. SMITH:

-- that policy is.

You look at Chapter 16, 108-9(B), and this is

5

the rules for water system development fees, and it

6

says that an applicant unable to accept water

7

services, the board may reserve an allocation of

8

service capacity.

9

when I apply for water meter and if I pay the fee, I

What does that say?

That says

10

get an allocation when the board decides it.

11

doesn't say anything about the Director.

12

say anything about the Mayor.

13

someone who wants a meter and requires to have a

14

meter for a building permit can go to the board and

15

have them decide whether or not they will accept an

16

allocation fee from me, a reserve from me.

17

It

It doesn't

It says that I as

That has been obliterated by a proclamation

18

of the Mayor.

19

of that rule is wrong.

20

He may not know he doesn't have the power.

21

means nothing.

22

be doing in a political system where there is an

23

executive and there is a legislative function and

24

you're governed by rules.

25

That is a rule.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The Mayor's repeal

He doesn't have the power.
That

He simply is doing what he shouldn't

Sorry.

That's all right.

I'm glad you
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1

speak up.

So what does that guarantee you with that

2

fee?

3

standing, then, because of that?

Do you feel like you've got some kind of a

4

MR. SMITH:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. SMITH:

Or is it just BS?

It's not -Does it mean anything?

It's certainly not BS.

I believe you get a

7

building permit with that allocation because you

8

have a reservation for a meter, but not only -- the

9

most fundamental thing is I have a right to do that.

10

I have a right to a reserve allocation if I have the

11

money, and that's taken away from me by this

12

decision and obliteration of the rule.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But would you build a house based

14

on someone telling you you may not have a water

15

meter?

Would you build a house?

16

MR. SMITH:

That doesn't relate to anything.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

you?

19

MR. SMITH:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. SMITH:

22

But would

If I have a building permit?
Yeah, but no water guarantee.

And I can build a house with a building permit

that's valid and I need a house, I build a house.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Well, it does for me.

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, any additional questions?

you, Mr. Smith.
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1

MR. SMI TH :

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3
4

Thank you.
Jonathan Starr, and Jonathan will be

followed by Robert Fevella.
MR. STARR:

Good morning, Chair Mateo, Committee Members.

5

My name is Jonathan Starr, and I'm glad that you're

6

kind of taking the bull by the horns and looking at

7

this.

8

Board of Water Supply, the rules were a constant

9

issue of concern.

In the five years previous when I was on the

And there were three separate

10

occasions when a decision was made for the board to

11

begin a complete review and rewrite of the rules,

12

because there are a lot of inconsistencies.

13

never were able to accomplish it.

14

direction from the Director and staff.

15

Counsel had too much work load.

16

busy dealing with individual -- individual requests

17

to either get through the rules or cut the -- cut

18

the waiting list line or whatever.

19

And we

We didn't have
Corp.

And we were too

And I suggest that you -- this Committee be

20

very careful about getting into a situation of

21

trying to help those who come to you, because there

22

are many, many people who are waiting and many, many

23

people who should have meters or should have service

24

who don't.

25

squeaky wheel basis.

And, you know, you can't handle it on a
That's not the right way.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

But

WR 9/3/03

28

1

a full rewrite of the rules is essential, and at one

2

point about three, four years ago there was even

3

concern raised in the board over whether the rules

4

of the Water Department in their entirety are legal.

5

In other words, whether they were properly --

6

whether they were properly accepted I believe it was

7

about ten, eleven years ago.

8

of worms that we didn't want to delve into, but I

9

really suggest that this Committee look into

So that was some can

10

creating a mechanism for the rules as well as

11

creating some way to have real governance of water.
And we know the problems.

12

We know the

It's only going to be solved by creating a

13

issues.

14

teamwork philosophy, and this Council is the only

15

body that's able to really do that, and that's the

16

larger picture.

17

be a further Charter amendment to fine tune the

18

rights and the powers, then this Council would be

19

the place to initiate that to clarify things.

20

it may not be necessary.

21

a way that the Council can do its part, the Mayor

22

can do his part, everyone can work with the state

23

and USGS, and perhaps the Water Board can be

24

utilized sort of as a hearing body for people that

25

have a problem with the implementation of the

And, you know, if it decides it may

But

Certainly there should be
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1

methodology.

You know, as Council Chair Kane I

2

think was suggesting earlier, that is the right use

3

for the body.

4

Planning Commission works, it works as a hearing

5

body for the Planning Commission.

Say, like the Hana Advisory to the

Anyway, there are quite a few larger issues.

6
7

I'd love to be able to ramble on for a while.

One

8

thing that is timely is -- and that was really

9

problematical for me regarding the rules was when

10

the Dowling well was drilled in Kaupakalua and

11

Upcountry was inadequate and people had been waiting

12

years and years for water, a developer was able to

13

come in, create a well, and was wonderful that the

14

developer did it, but the developer got all the

15

usable water from that well.

16

buying some of it back at huge expense.

Now the

17

same thing is happening with Maui Pine.

They're

18

about to drill a well and every bit of usable water

19

from that well will go to their developments and the

20

people on the waiting list will not get one meter,

21

will not get one drop of that water unless the rules

22

are changed in that regard.

The board ended up

So that's -- those are the type of fairness

23
24

issues.

Also, you're talking about water usage.

25

There's a gradient starting in Wailuku where the
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1

water comes from and extending to Wailea-Makena, and

2

in the Kahului-Wailuku side people use 500 gallons a

3

day.

4

single family uses an average of 2,000 gallons a

5

day, and it's pretty much a direct gradient as you

6

get further away from source and as you get to a

7

drier place.

8

should the rates for those people -- you know, the

9

second thousand gallons a day be really, really

You go out to Wailea-Makena and every single,

So should water rates reflect that and

10

steep?

11

be debated, the fairness issues, and I know this

12

Committee is up to the task.

13

Those are the kinds of things that need to

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Starr.
Members, any questions for Jonathan?

14
15

16

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Starr.

17

Would you be able

18

to cite the specific rule that you suggested be

19

considered for amendment with respects to if a new

20

source is found by a private developer that none of

21

that water is actually brought on to the system for

22

other people besides the developer?

23

paraphrasing what you said.

24
25

MR. STARR:

And I'm just

Yeah, the -- I'll get back to you with the

number.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. STARR:

Thank you.

But the rule actually allows for the

3

development of source by private developer, who then

4

turns it over to the County and they get the water.

5

What it doesn't allow for, I was told, was to -- for

6

a certain amount to that to go to make the system

7

adequate.

8

they had a full-day seminar on ethics in the water

9

industry around the United States and I asked what

10

other departments do, and just about everyone else

11

in the room said their department has a rule that

12

would take 20 percent or 30 percent of the water

13

created by new source in an area that was inadequate

14

and put it into the public system to make the system

15

more adequate.

16

And when I was at a water convention,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We don't have that.
Okay.

So you would be able to get

17

back to the Committee with specifically that

18

particular rule as cited?

19

MR. STARR:

Yeah.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MR. STARR:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

While we're going through that --

Yeah, and -We're doing that today, and if not

23

finishing today, I think the intention is for us to

24

go through all the rules.

25

that specific --

So if you can provide

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

WR 9/3/03

1

32

MR. STARR:

I will.

It will take you years, though, and

2

it may take me a couple of days, but I'll also come

3

back with a suggestion as to what -- what I feel it

4

should be.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

6

7

Thank you, Mr. Starr.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

8

question?

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Member Nishiki, did you have a

Go ahead.
Do you understand the water meter

10

waiting list, being that you sat on that board?

11

that ever shared with you as far as how it works?

12

MR. STARR:

I was at all the committee meetings.

Was

In fact,

13

I chaired the initial committee meetings where we

14

had the hearings regarding the meter rules.

15

moved from my committee to a different committee.

16

In the end I ended up in the minority voting against

17

the meterless rule as it stood.

18

the issuance of meters with the long, long list

19

should be limited to two or three meters per

20

applicant until the entire list had gone through,

21

and I was defeated in that by my fellow board

22

members who felt that applicants should be able to

23

get any number of meters if they're on the list.

24

felt that that was unfair that people who were

25

waiting for one, two, or three meters should be able

It was

Because I felt that
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1

to be served before the larger subdivisions got

2

served, but board members -- some of the other board

3

members felt that by serving the larger subdivisions

4

first it would create revenues that would be usable

5

by the Department.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So is it a fact that that list was

7

not a list that one could depend upon that he would

8

be called in order?

9

develop water for a development

10

11

In other words, someone could
t

thereby not moving

up in the list, but getting a water meter.
MR. STARR:

There were -- over the period of time when I

12

was on the board, although there was a list that

13

whole time and although there were people patiently

14

waiting, there were hundreds of applicants who

15

sneaked through who got their meters and side

16

stepped the list, and this was one of the most

17

difficult things to deal with on the board.

18

like I was in the middle of some kind of Kafka novel

19

because people would come to us crying over and

20

over -- and I see some of them in the room today

21

you know, year after year.

22

people, by hiring the right lawyer and figuring out

23

the right way to state their case or develop some

24

source or whatever

25

they would be given meters, you know, between the

t

I felt

And meanwhile other

would be deemed to be -- oh/
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empty lot rule and detrimental reliance and

2

different things they would get and then people

3

around them would wait and I always thought that

4

that was very unfair.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And this power was solely given to

6

perhaps not Mr. Tengan, but Mr. Craddick in regards

7

to calling the shots?

8
9

MR. STARR:

I felt that he abused that power.

He had that

power and I felt he abused it, and every which way

10

the board tried to tighten control over it, it

11

seemed like he would squirm and wiggle and meanwhile

12

meters would keep being given and people would still

13

be waiting.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And you feel now with the power

15

now given back to the Administration and Council,

16

instead of a semi-autonomous board, we now have

17

enough power to try to make it fair for each person

18

wishing to get a water meter?

19

MR. STARR:

I certainly hope so.

I do feel this Committee

20

is up for the task of creating the bounds for it and

21

I do have pretty good faith in Mr. Tengan.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
Jim Smith testified earlier and

talked about arbitrary decision making.
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1

like that's what you're giving us -- giving us an

2

example of, and it may not be -- and some rules may

3

need to be adjusted, but it may be that it's not the

4

rules that are the problem.

5

the rule, which you just stated that a previous

6

person may have applied those rules with --

7

arbitrarily and not following the rules but just

8

doing it from a -- you know, misapplying the rule.

9

Is that something that you could speak to?

10

MR. STARR:

It's the application of

I think that if rules are really well written

11

and clear, there's less opportunity for them to be

12

applied arbitrarily, and the Water Department rules

13

are not well written and clear.

14

of stuff that's been added and subtracted so that it

15

creates a lot of loopholes that create a feeling of

16

justification.

17

would make it easier.

18

discipline has to be there to treat everyone fairly.

19

Even if they're able to hire counsel that's smart

20

enough to find a way through it, there has to be a

21

certain amount of discipline involved.

22

Director or if any kind of administrator were to

23

take things in their own hands, they should

24

definitely suffer the consequences of that.

25

it's wrong.

They're a patchwork

Where if they were written fresh, it
At the same time the

And if a

Because

And especially in situations where --
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where people have been suffering for decades, it's

2

really unfair for someone else to be able to get

3

through by -- by trickery.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

5

6
7

Thank you, Mr. Starr.

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any additional questions?

Thank

you, Mr. Starr. Mr. Fevella.

8

MR. FEVELLA:

Good morning, Mr. Mateo.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Good morning.

10

MR. FEVELLA:

Members of the board.

I come before you

11

today in total frustration with the Department of

12

Water Supply.

13

written, and what is done are three different

14

things.

15

subdivision.

16

not get meters until they found a source, so we

17

waited.

18

We did the pipe work.

19

the meter boxes in, everything is in, inspected, and

20

we wait.

21

rules.

22

meetings before these rules are passed.

23

know who to believe.

24

25

Total.

What is said, what is

In 1996 I applied for a three-lot family
They at that time told me that I could

We went ahead with the engineering work.
We did everything.

We got

And then they come out with new meter
So we go to about a year and a half of
You don't

In 1970 the Chairman of the Water Board
stated and printed in The Maui News that the people
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1

on the list would be getting their meters in

2

January.

3

asked the gentleman, what January?

4

2003.

5

was it, November or December right in this chamber

6

when you were taking up the rules, meter rules, and

7

I testified that I had no problem with the rules.

8

My only problem was when.

9

Mr. Craddick when can Mr. Fevella get his meters?

10

The gentleman came and went.

January.

11

Of course after waiting all this time I

This is August.

2001.

This is

Just last, what

And Mr. Kane asked

We're still waiting.

They were supposed to send out letters to the

12

people on the list beginning the first part of the

13

year, certified letters.

14

many letters have been sent.

15

75 or 85 letters.

16

list?

17

many people had accepted the offer for the meter or

18

they wanted to go to the end of the list.

19

supposed to be updated every six months.

20

been.

21

To date I don't know how
I think the last was

In July I asked where am I on the

I'm still 188.

They couldn't tell me how

The list
It hasn't

This Water Department has held me and my wife

22

and my family hostage long enough.

Something has to

23

be done.

24

up on my hill up in Kula and look down, people

25

coming in on planes can go down to Kihei and get a

All I'm asking is for fairness.
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1

meter, and we've been up there since 1800, our

2

families, and we're waiting and waiting.

3

subdivision, lot I, lot 2, lot 3.

4

My daughter lives in a cottage on lot 2 since 1987.

5

I cannot get final approval for this subdivision

6

because this lot 2 they will not give her a meter,

7

but she's on the system since 1987.

8

rule is that?

Three-lot

I live on lot 1.

What kind of a

And we just go on and on and on.

Every time you hear something, oh, you know,

9

10

look like something's going to happen.

11

happening.

12

everybody else.

13

somebody else should get the service?

14

They dug Pookela wells.

You think they were

15

building a rocket ship.

It's taken them so long to

16

pump water out of that well and get it into the

17

line.

18

reason that they told me in 1996 they never had a

19

source.

20

they don't know how they're going to get a source,

21

they don't know what they're doing.

22

there.

23

seven years later.

Is it fair?

Nothing's

I pay my taxes like

Am I entitled to some service or

Why does it take so long?

And I watch.

It's the same

If they don't know where the source is,

You just got to go get it.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The source is
And don't wait

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Fevella.
Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.

Have you actually seen any
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1

homes come up around your area that have gotten

2

water meters?

3

MR. FEVELLA:

Oh, yeah, quite a few.

Right across my

4

house there was a cottage owned by a former

5

Corporation Counsel.

6

cottage and it's not supposed to be a cottage.

7

was originally built as a studio and nobody was

8

supposed to live in there, because we talked to the

9

people that originally built that place.

To begin with, he bought this

10

meter.

11

two different lots below.

12

my house.

13

got no qualms with that.

14

system.

15

the lines.

16

cannot do any legal work.

17

system.

18

the Water Department.

19

service and nothing is done.

20

It

They got a

Off of that meter they ran two sub meters to
Now, this is right across

Both of those houses got meters.

But I

Those people are on the

They're not taking more water from -- from
They're on the system.

My daughter is on the

I cannot do nothing.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Same with me.

I'm held hostage by

And all we hear is lip

So there is no other requirements

21

that the Water Department, just as he told that

22

gentleman that they've got to invest 180,000 before

23

they -- they're not promising these people any

24

meters, but they've got to do these improvements?

25

You don't have any improvements that they required
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you to do yet?

2

MR. FEVELLA:

No, I did the improvements.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. FEVELLA:

You did it already.

I did the improvements, but in fairness,

5

they told me that there was no guarantee that I

6

would get a meter, but you would think from 1996

7

they would find a source.

8

the improvements, going on the -- you know, they got

9

to find a source.

They got to give us water.

10

nothing has happened.

11

ship on Pookela.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

and you're still

14

MR. FEVELLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

But

They're building a rocket

So you did the improvements in '96

No, we did it probably about '98, I believe.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank your Mr. Fevella.

Members r any additional

questions?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

MR. FEVELLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

So I went ahead and I did

I got one.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Good morning r Sam.

Good morning r Joe.
You mentioned that your

daughter lives in a cottage since 1987.

24

MR. FEVELLA:

1987.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Was there any rules that you
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1

needed to follow back then and have you followed

2

them as requested by the Water Department?

3

MR. FEVELLA:

The only -- no, there was no rules then.

It

4

was just that we could build an 800 square foot

5

cottage.

6

since 1987.

7

some people mentioned a rule that -- where they

8

would allow the meter but don't allow you to pull a

9

building permit.

And like I said, they've been living there
They are bursting at the seams.

That's BS T that.

We have waited.

10

We have served our time.

11

restrictions on us.

12

meter, give us the meter.

13

cottage and build a house for my son.

14

Now,

Don't put any more

If you're going to give the
Let us enlarge the

You talk about affordable housing.

What is

15

more affordable than giving your children the

16

property to build a house?

17

in and day out listening to affordable housing.

18

There's hundreds of lots up there for families that

19

cannot do nothing, but we've got water for 400 lots

20

down here.

21

there.

Oh, tip of the hat, we got the water

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. FEVELLA:

24

25

And yet we sit here day

I'm sorry.

Thank you, Sam.
I'm so frustrated that you've

got to excuse me.
CHAIR MATEO:

No problem, Mr. Fevella.

Thank you for
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coming and joining us.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Sam.

We understand

3

that there's a lot of family subdivisions -- or

4

families like to subdivide Upcountry because of the

5

affordable housing component and because of the

6

water situation, you know, their hands are tied.

7

I'm glad that this body's taking some action in

8

regards to solving some of these problems.

9

you, Chair.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

So

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Sal Godinez.

And, Members, for the

12

record, I'd like to recognize Member Pontanilla for

13

joining us, and also the Director of the Department

14

of Water Supply, Mr. Tengan, is also here with us.
Mr. Godinez.

15

16

MR. GODINEZ:

Good morning, everyone.

I am one of the

17

members of the Oili Road subdivision, and it would

18

be -- it would be rather redundant of me to keep

19

talking about the same issues, but it seems like we

20

on Oili are not the only ones suffering the same

21

problem.

22

from an inadequate Water Department that closes its

23

eyes to promises it makes, et cetera, et cetera, and

24

it constantly affects all the citizens that are

25

waiting and waiting.

And the problem we seem to be suffering is

I mean, this gentleman that
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1

just spoke, my God, he's waiting over 15 years.

2

years waiting for the same thing that I'm new to

3

this problem.

4

what does it say?

5

15

I've only been there three years.

So

I mean, really, what does it say?

Obviously what it says is that as citizens

6

here that are on this list is that whoever has the

7

money and whoever can afford 1,500 water meters as

8

opposed to one, obviously that's a lot more income

9

for the Water Department.

I mean, that's a bunch of

10

bullshit, to be quite frank.

11

here, I mean, I feel a little bit humbled by the

12

fact that this man, he's over here waiting for 15

13

years for the same thing.

14

rectified some of these problems that were started

15

over 20 years ago.

16

asking for a new line.

17

service.

18

want is a meter, and all we seem to do here is to

19

pass the buck.

20

know who has the power to make the decisions.

21

Somebody has.

22

solve it.

23

this, by this inaction, and a committee's supposed

24

to be formed to find the solutions.

25

have to say.

And for me to come up

It's about time we

And people that have -- are not
They're already getting the

They're already using the water.

All they

Oh, well, someone here, we don't

We've got to find this issue and

There's too many people being hurt by

That's all I
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

2

you very much.

3

Raisbeck.

4

MS. RAISBECK:

Members, any questions?

Thank

The next testifier is Sally

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members.

5

name is Sally Raisbeck.

6

speaking as a private citizen who's been interested

7

in water issues for 15 years.

8

of the Board of Water Supply, but what I say does

9

not represent a position of the Board of Water

10

Supply.

I live in Wailuku.

My
I'm

You know I'm a member

It is my own opinion.

11

This morning's paper, in case you haven't

12

seen it, had an editorial about "Water Authority

13

Needs Resolution."

14

from that, which says,

15

done to provide the water necessary for Maui's

16

current needs, and even more work to be done to

17

provide for future needs.

18

long as the executive and legislative branches of

19

County government wrangle over who has authority for

20

this, that, and the other thing."

21

read that.

22

this been handed out to each of you?

23

I'd like to read one paragraph
"There is a lot of work to be

Nothing will get done as

And I was glad to

I had already written my testimony.

Has

And I said, while you were exploring the

24

legal issues surrounding the division of power

25

between the Mayor and the Council, there are certain
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1

questions that demand immediate answers and

2

immediate action.

3

not wait for a lengthy legal process to work itself

4

out.

5

every individual rule, that probably will take two,

6

three years.

7

three years from now.

8
9

These questions and actions must

And when I heard someone say we will go over

So you've got to act now, not two or

My first -- I will read my three questions,
in case I don't have time to get through, and my

10

first question is:

11

just meter reservations be stopped immediately in

12

the central system?

13

other sources can supply water needed for expansion

14

of the system, both Upcountry and in Central and

15

South Maui?

16

didn't get the three in there -- what bond issues

17

and rate increases will be needed to finance

18

expansion of the system?

19

Should all meter issuance not

My second question is:

What

And my third question is -- I see I

Going back to the first question, I believe

20

that the Mayor -- Mayor may not have authority to do

21

what he did, but somebody should have done it, stop

22

meter reservations, and I believe personally it

23

should go further.

24

continue to give out meters in Central and South

25

Maui when we don't have the water.

I don't think they should be

I included with
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1

my testimony two pages from the -- from the final

2

supplemental environmental impact statement for the

3

East Maui Water Development Plan -- that means

4

developing water from East Maui for Central Maui

5

Mink & Yuen, October 2002.

6

And what John Mink, the hydrologist who's

7

very well respected and has been an authority on

8

water in Maui for at least 30 years, says about the

9

North

about the Waihee Aquifer.

Now, our water

10

now, the -- comes from the lao Aquifer and the

11

Waihee Aquifer mostly, the water for Central and

12

South Maui.

13

and they're now using water -- they're making up the

14

balance with water from the Waihee Aquifer.

15

Mink says, if you look at that page numbered 69,

16

"Total allowable average yield," meaning for Waihee

17

Aquifer,

18

approximately 4 million gallons a day."

19

They hit the limit on the lao Aquifer

John

"when all wells are on line will be

The reason for that is that the Waihee

20

Aquifer stretches from Waihee River up to Kahakuloa

21

and all our wells are right along the edge of the

22

lao Aquifer.

23

sustainable yield from the whole aquifer, you're

24

going to damage it, and you can take 4 million

25

gallons a day from where we're taking water now.

If you pump those wells for the total
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1

You have to wait to take the whole sustainable yield

2

of that aquifer until we drill wells north of

3

Makamakaole Stream and then maybe we will be able to

4

get 8 million gallons a day from that aquifer.

5

now.

Not

That is not available now.
The next two pages of my handout show you

6

7

that right now the Department is saying system

8

capacity -- they include 90 percent of lao

9

sustainable yield, that's 18, 90 percent of Waihee

10

sustainable yield, that's 7.2.

That is not there

11

now.

12

It's not there now.

13

to tell you there is maybe 800,000 gallons left that

14

they can give out meters on now.

15

And I won't belabor the fact.

16

what I think the true situation is, that we are

17

already in deficit as far as what we should be

18

we're pumping too much from the Waihee Aquifer to

19

cover current need, and that will hit -- that will

20

bite us when the trigger for designation is met,

21

which will happen much faster if we keep over

22

pumping.

23

don't want to wake up in the morning and read in The

24

Maui News that the Waihee Aquifer has been

25

designated, which is a real possibility.

It may be there three or four years from now.
So they are using that figure

That's not true.

Those two pages show

There is a trigger for designation and I
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1

2

into more details if you would like me to.

The

3

other question, what other sources can supply water

4

for expansion of the system both Upcountry and in

5

Central and South Maui?

6

today from other testifiers that you know we need

7

expansion of the system to cover current need

8

Upcountry, current need that has been there for

9

decades.

And you've heard enough

You and the Mayor must work as a team to

10

agree on a program that decides whether -- whether

11

we need any or all of the following: more wells,

12

surface water with more treatment plants, maybe

13

desalination in certain areas for certain purposes,

14

and as one of these gentlemen spoke about recycled

15

water for irrigation.

16

for new water source will prolong the time in which

17

meters cannot be issued.

18

now.

19
20

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Sally.

for Sally?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. RAISBECK:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

You have to do something

Members, any questions

Mr. Kane.

21

24

Delay in implementing plans

Good morning, Ms. Raisbeck.

Good morning.
Thank you for your comments.

some clarification from you because -MS. RAISBECK:

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- when you first opened up you said

2

that you understand -- or you're not sure whether or

3

not what the Mayor did was right or wrong but we do

4

need to have immediate decisions made.

5

the end of your comments -- and I'm going to link

6

the two together, because in my mind there's a

7

link -- you said that the Council and the Mayor need

8

to work as a team to get these things accomplished.

9
10

MS. RAISBECK:

And then in

Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think it's stated very clearly in

11

our -

in the Charter as well as rules that there's

12

a process that needs to be followed, and if that

13

process is executed the way it's intended to be,

14

that decisions could be made with relative speed

15

that could accomplish some of the issues that you

16

bring forward.

17

utilized for its intended purpose, where the

18

Director can get his information and get his

19

feedback from you folks, take that to the Mayor, and

20

the Mayor can make a determination and then bring

21

that forward to the Council for that discussion.

22

me, that's what the process was intended to do.

23

as far as immediate things, if that was followed and

24

if we continue to look at the system the way it's

25

set up to work, then we can get that.

The body -- the Water Board could be
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But you suggested -- my concern is that

1

2

you 1ve suggested kind of otherwise.

3

suggested to take it a step further and get it done.

4

And so I ask -- I mean you speak as an individual,

5

but obviously, you know, we can1t ignore the hat

6

that you wear as a board member, or as a -- yeah, as

7

a board member.

8

move forward in getting some of that discussion at

9

the board level to give some recommendation to your

10

Director, to the Director, and the Director in turn

11

can go to the Mayor with some recommendations which

12

can be forwarded to this body so that we can have

13

that discussion specific to the concerns that you

14

have so that we can make a decision and move forward

15

with those things?

16

yet you 1re suggesting -- you want immediate results,

17

but it seems like you 1re not executing what position

18

you have in initiating it at that level.

19

understand that.

20

MS. RAISBECK:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You 1ve

Is there any way that you folks can

And that hasn1t occurred, and

So help me

Why -- why are you --

Okay.
It seems like you 1re avoiding that.

22

And I don1t know if you are or you 1re not, so 11m

23

asking for clarity.

24
25

MS. RAISBECK:

Okay.

Well, as I said, what 11m testifying

today is me as an individual.

I don 1t want to imply
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1

in any way I'm speaking for the board, because I'm

2

not speaking for the board.

3

myself.

4

I have raised a number of issues that I thought

5

should be considered by the board.

6

able to get those on the agenda, and for whatever

7

reason those -- those issues have not been

8

considered.

9

come and spoken to you about the necessity of having

I'm speaking for

My -- I've been on the board four months.

I have not been

I think some of you know that I have

10

adequate rules for the Board of Water Supply.

I

11

started I'm sure back in FebruarYI and that we

12

have asked two successive Chairmen on the board to

13

put rules on the agenda and was not successful.

I

The Corporation Counsel takes the position

14

15

that the Chair is the sole determinant of what shall

16

be on the agenda.

17

have not been raised before the board, I can't even

18

tell how many of the board members would agree with

19

any positions I have because we have not discussed

20

it.

21

before you as an individual, rather than seeing

22

that, as you suggest, the board should take up these

23

topics, discuss them, come to agreement, advise the

24

Mayor and the Mayor advise the Council.

25

I'm one among nine.

Since issues

So that is my answer as to why I'm coming

I really feel that action now is imperative
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1

and that you -- this -- as -- I think there was a

2

previous editorial in The Maui News saying there's

3

not that big a difference between the eighth floor

4

and the ninth floor and elevators do run between

5

them.

6

together and solve some of these extremely long

7

standing problems.

8

not the Mayor's fault.

9

that has been in operation for the last 20, 30

So that you nine and the Mayor need to get

They're not your fault.

They're

It's the fault of the system

10

years, and cumulatively a great many people have

11

been badly impacted.

12

want to see something happen.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I want to see that stop.

I

Thank you, and because you responded

14

rather long, I'd love to have a debate with you,

15

because a lot things you said I think are

16

inaccurate, but because we're here to ask you

17

questions on your testimony, it doesn't provide me

18

that opportunity.

19

between the eighth and ninth floor, how ironic that

20

an editorial in The Maui News would suggest that

21

this body would go upstairs and sit behind closed

22

doors to cut deals with the ninth floor, when in

23

fact, as stated by one of the members in our

24

previous Council meeting, is that the reason that we

25

have this chamber is to protect you and every other

I will make one note, however,
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1

individual citizen so that we have sunshine.

2

us to suggest and for our newspaper who provides

3

public information to suggest that we go behind

4

closed doors and go talk story and cut deals, I

5

think is very ironic and it's very disturbing.

6

Thank you for bringing it up.

7

CHAIR MATEO;

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

So for

And, Sally, just to

8

you know, to I guess throw in my two cents' worth as

9

well.

Your directive for us to act now.

Sally, you

10

heard a former board member stand right at this same

11

podium and tell all of us for over five years the

12

board has been trying to address the water rule

13

issues, five years.

14

County has given us this responsibility less than

15

nine months ago and in nine months, Sally, we are

16

acting.

17

to make the process work.

18

not only between us and the ninth floor.

19

part of the process.

20

Department is part of the process.

21

to come together and work these needs out, and this

22

is where we're going to start.

23

much, Sally, and we will be working closely with you

24

as a board member as well.

25

MS. RAISBECK:

Sally, the voters of this

This is why we're here and we're committed
Sally, the partnership is
You're

You're part of the board.

The

So we all need

So thank you very

May I make one response?
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

MS. RAISBECK:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

MR. HOLTER:

N0 1

SallYI thank you very much.

Thank you.
Mr. Lance Holter.
Good morning

I

Chair Mateo.

My name's Lance Holter.

Good morning

I

5

Council.

Some time ago it

6

changed l you could no longer use rain catch -- and

7

we're talking about rules.

8

rain catch UpcountrYI Haiku

9

were on a list and you wanted to use rain catch

You could no longer use
1

and so forth.

If you
l

you

10

either had to give up your right to a meter and go

11

on rain catch l

12

inventory the meter list and inventory all the small

13

subdivisions like Mr. Fevella'sl and I would -- we

14

would find a large amount of homes or land that's

15

available to be built on.

16

and I think that if we were to

And I've talked to countless people over the

17

years who are waiting to do their little family

18

subdivision l little family split.

19

have this rule, this three-lot family subdivision l

20

you cannot use rain catch

21

on these two useless lots.

22

one lot.

23

they're going to be used for on these family

24

subdivisions.

25

subdivision if you can split up the land and not

I

Right now you

you cannot build a house
You can only build that

The other two lots I'm not sure what

What's the purpose of the family
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then therefore use these lots for home ownership?

2

This is a rule that I think is -- it's caused

3

a problem now that we do not have any land that we

4

can build a house on Upcountry.

5

search last week.

6

a house.

7

land.

8

house on or even to purchase.

9

it's all tied up in these water meter lists and

You -- I did a

This family was going to be given

They wanted to move a house on a piece of

There's no land for them to own to put this
Now, it's because

10

these small lot subdivisions.

We need to find out

11

why this issue of rain catch and working together in

12

tandem with a water meter was taken out of the

13

equation.
The -- the issue there is that in most of the

14
15

cases that I've seen in development with rain

16

needing to bring this larger line down, it's for

17

fire protection.

18

they used to use in the old days this indemnity

19

waiver, where you could have your fire protection,

20

you gave the County an indemnity, and then you were

21

able to build on your lot, we would then therefore

22

have land available for people to put their homes

23

on.

24

waiting for their meters, which has been going on

25

since -- God, I remember it was '87 when this

Now, if we were able to use like

I know that many, many people in Haiku are
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1

started happening.

And yet somehow, as Mr. Fevella

2

talked about, other people are getting their meters

3

because they'll do -- well, they'll get sub meters

4

because they'll do a condominium of this ag land,

5

and so they'll have a condominium and then they'll

6

have sub meters, but this was stopped.
I want to get back to where I started, is

7

8

that implementing -- re-implementing the usage of

9

rain catch is going to be a solution for all these

10

people on the water list.

When they do get on

11

the -- a meter, then they're able to get their

12

meters.

13

system, rain catch system for when we have droughts,

14

if we have -- you know, it's water protection, but

15

it enables right now everybody to get back onto a

16

house and build a house on a piece of land.

In the meantime, then they have this backup

There's no land available at all.

17

It's just amazing.

None.

18

Zero.

I've never seen anything

19

like this.

20

discouraging someone, oh, you don't need to pay for

21

this house right now.

22

see another house come up.

23

nothing came up since then.

24

Spreck -- in Skill Village that we could buy two

25

years ago for 165,000 is now $340,000.

We all -- two years ago I was

The price -- you know, you'll
It will come up.

But

A little house in
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1

price of a home in Maui is now $660,000.

2

we're going to have a revolution on our hands here

3

if families

4

a home to rent or purchase.

S

revolution.

6

know, why would they want to be here when every

7

local person -- local working family is going to be

8

mad at them because they can't afford a home and

9

they're blaming the tourists for their problems.

I mean

working families can't afford to find
We're going to have a

The tourists are all going to be -- you

10

mean, we have to take care of this immediately.

11

It's an emergency.

12

thank you very much.

13
14

lS

CHAIR MATEO:

MR. LOPEZ:

I'm sorry I'm disorganized, but

Thank you, Mr. Holter.

Mr. Holter?
Hello.

I

Any questions for

Thank you very much.

And Peter Lopez.

I'm a little nervous, so ... My wife

16

and I got a house in Haiku on Oili Road, and it's

17

been nine years now at least.

18

house everything was clear, the title, you know,

19

nothing on it, and then we decided that we were

20

going to build an ohana, and we go to build the

21

ohana and they say, oh, you're -- your stuff isn't

22

going to work when we went to the Water Department.

23

And we're like what?

24

hand us this file that had stated that the house

2S

that we bought in the subdivision that we're sharing

And when we got the

And they go, here, and they
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1

with these folks right here were on a 216, which

2

they told me was the original Orville(?) Richie

3

subdivision that was done wasn't completed.

4

granted them a 216 which gave them water but not

5

final subdivision approval.

They

Well, none of this came up in our title, till

6
7

we went to build is when we found it.

And the Water

8

Department turned around and said, well, you need to

9

sue your title company and your escrow and go

10

through all that stuff.

11

said, wait.

12

And they go, well, we don't have any way to police

13

them.

14

letting people do subdivisions, not complete them,

15

and then sell them off.

16

supposed to.

17

And the Orville Richie subdivision was sold off at

18

least six months to a year later.

19

all.

20

problem.

21

Koomoa, who's not here, we're on the same line and

22

we share one meter.

23

It's not our problem.

I

You're the one that granted the 216.

So I'm looking at them going, okay, so you're

And he said, no, you're not

They have to stay within the family.

They just sold it

And so now we've all inherited this big water
And let's see, Sal, Luanna, and Lyman

And I called the Water Department, I said,

24

hey, we've got to resolve this.

Everyone here has

25

taken a stab at it over the years and we've gotten
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1

nowhere.

And Arnold Abe came out to the place.

2

walked the property with us.

3

waterline.

4

had easement rights on the other side of the gulch.

5

And it's laying on this property with breaks in it

6

because the horses and cattle step on it.

7

walk through, and sure enough here's a big hole with

8

water spraying out.

9

No.

I showed him the

Our waterline was never buried where we

Then we

Did Arnold Abe look concerned?

It's like, oh, wow, geez, wow, that's not

10

right.

11

fixing it.

12

down into the gulch, and here's our waterline

13

suspended in the air with ropes going across the

14

gulch, you know.

15

He

Walk on.

We end up going back later and

He had nothing to do with that.

We go

And, you know, we talk about water shortage

16

and all this stuff, but there's water.

There's

17

leaks allover out there.

18

with them.

19

well, how much is it going to cost?

20

are like 180,000.

21

Department.

22

on me at the end of the day and said, well, you guys

23

have got some funny stuff out here, and if I take

24

this information and go back, you guys can get your

25

water pulled.

And we try to keep up

And so we've gone through all this,
And these costs

And we've gone to the Water

Arnold Abe pretty much turned his back

We can shut you down.
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And I'm like, how can you do it?

1

It's a life

2

source.

Well, the meter that you guys are using is

3

too big.

4

It's not for residential, and I don't know how --

5

how you guys were able to get that.

6

this was inherited.

7

here's the paperwork.

8

paperwork.

9

Department of an agreement between the people in the

10

subdivision from years back that stated they -- they

11

made an agreement that we would share the water

12

meter, and the Water Department says, well, we don't

13

honor that.

14

and I don't know how you got that water meter.

15

I said, but it's stamped by you.

16

about it.

That's an industrial one or something.

And I said,

We -- we have it.

You know,

And I showed him the

And here it is stamped by the Water

That's an agreement between you guys
And

You know, you knew

And so what's frustrating is the fact that we

17
18

can't build an ohana.

And, you know, we have three

19

kids.

20

and we wanted to have some income to supplement, you

21

know, income and we can't do it.

22

frustrating.

23

gentleman's name, but he's in charge now of the

24

Water Department.

25

together with them, and I was a little frustrated at

Two are in private school and it's expensive,

And it's just

And these 216s, I just -- I forget the

We had a meeting that Alex pulled
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1

them because we go in and they never reviewed our

2

stuff and they knew our whole subdivision was coming

3

in.

4

talking to us were kind of like looking at us like,

5

oh, well, uh, well, we didn't review your stuff.

6

it's like, you know, that to me tells me that they

7

didn't really care to take the time to investigate

8

this prior to us coming down.

9

didn't

10

And they're look -- the three of them that were

So

They knew and they

they didn't check anything out.
So everything was like here we are going

11

through all this stuff again and rambling on and I

12

felt like we got nowhere in there because they say,

13

well, we don't have anyone with a -- who'S

14

regulating it right now.

15

everything out and who's going to be in charge and

16

who's going to make the rules, and it was a waste of

17

time, just like all the trips that we've made down

18

there over the years.

19

and here's this subdivision there, like it's

20

probably two or three years old, if that.

21

got homes going up.

We're trying to figure

And I look across the street

BOY,

they

22

And I look around towards Jaws, Apana said

23

when he was going into office, oh, we're going to

24

stop development past Ho'okipa.

We're going to slow

25

growth down out there in Haiku.

It got developed
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1

more than ever.

2

it's -- all I see is -- I'm not seeing little modest

3

homes of local people that are just trying to get

4

their start.

5

acreage, million dollars stuff going on, and they

6

all have water meters.

7

those people can get ahead of us when we've been

8

fighting for it for the last eight years.

9

understand how that works and how everyone can just

10

And when I look across there now,

I see big, giant houses with big

And I don't understand how

I don't

walk away from it.

11

And then in Paia, you go through town, it's

12

already congested getting home to Haiku because of

13

the traffic, and here's this apartment complex going

14

up next to Charley's right there.

15

did those guys make that happen?

16

like there's adequate parking and it's already

17

congested and here they're adding more there, but we

18

just want a water meter that we've been on the list.

19

We tried to do it the right way.

20

there in Haiku with the County is, with the Water

21

Department, you don't ask for permission.

22

for forgiveness.

23

attitude.

24

hand and whatever and move on.

25

don't seen, say anything and you just build, and

And it's like how
Doesn't even look

And the joke out

You just build it.

You ask

That's the

And then you just take the slap on the
Or you just -- you
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that goes on every day out there.

2

You know, and I can't believe that we tried

3

to do it the right way and we got shut down, but I

4

see stuff going on all the time.

5

that point too, where I just want to say whatever.

6

It's our land.

7

money.

8

should we even -- even discuss it with them, you

9

know.

We pay for it.

And I'm almost to

It's hard-earned

And if they're not going to help us, why

10

And, you know,

11

guys can say now that

12

taking care of it.

13

nine months ago or whatever.

14

number one island every year.

15

coming that this place was just going to explode

16

with growth?

17

I work at the airport.

18

in.

19

really from here.

20

not

21

big money.

22

I don't understand how you
l

oh, we're going to start

It was only turned over to us
Maui's been voted the
Didn't you see this

I mean, I saw it every day going home.
I see these people coming

You see people buying up the land.

They're not

And they're big spreads.

They're

you know, this is big development and it's

And I know people that have bought en

23

property -- I have one guy that we ride at the motor

24

cross track.

25

knew a guy on the Water Board.

He's a local guy from Upcountry.
He applied for a
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1

water meter two years ago and got it.

He got his

2

house and his ohana done, and he said it's because

3

he knew someone in the office.

4

work -- maybe I can work a deal for you.

5

was like, what does that mean, work a deal for me?

6

He goes, well, I'll try to take care of you.

7

know, and maybe it's not true.

8

believe that that stuff does go on, and I just wish

9

you guys would get it together and help us.

And he goes I can
And I just

You

I don't know, but I

10

Because, you know, it's expensive living in

11

Maui, especially with the -- you know, we're voted

12

some of the worst school systems in the United

13

States.

14

your kids in private school, and I pay 1,200 a month

15

for two kids to go to private school, you know, and

16

our mortgage and everything to live here, you know,

17

and we just want to do it.

18

pay our taxes, but in the same respect I want to be

19

treated right too, and I don't want to walk into the

20

Water Department with everyone looking like deer in

21

the headlights, you know, where it's like, oh, what?

22

You know, every time it's like that.

23

We're at the bottom.

And you've got to put

We pay our bills.

We

And it's 2003 and I walked in that office and

24

I could not believe the crap piled up in there.

25

are -- I mean, we are like sophisticated with
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1

computers now and I look at this files and sheets

2

and maps and everything.

3

ever even get anything done in there.

4

disgusting/ you know.

5

together and someone could delegate some money to

6

them to update their stuff so they don't have to sit

7

there and roll big giant maps.

8

on computer/ you know.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

I don't know how you could
It's

So maybe they can get it

They can just do it

Thank you.

10

MR. LOPEZ:

So--

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Members/ any questions?
Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.

Looking at what you just

13

said in the Water Department/ you think some of

14

these people may be overworked and need help?

15

MR. LOPEZ:

Oh/ for sure.

They look tired.

They look

16

like they don't even know where to start.

17

walked in that office/ I was overwhelmed just

18

walking around going how could you find anything in

19

here?

20

them, the three of them just -- they're nice guys/

21

but nice guys/ that didn't get us anywhere.

22

want a nice guy.

23

say/ hey/ let's get this taken care of.

I mean/ I

You know/ and when we had our meeting with

I don't

I want someone that's going to

24

You know/ we're not really using any -- we're

25

already on the system taking water and we're sharing
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1

a meter that, for one, the meter that we have for

2

the three parcels that are separate, three

3

individual owners, is not even legal.

4

knew that, you know, with leaks allover.

5

was he concerned?

6

always had to chase him down and eventually we just

7

lost touch and I gave up, you know.

Did he

He never called me back after.

I

And Lyman Koomoa lives next door to us, local

8
9

Arnold Abe

family, good people.

They barely make it by, and

10

they have their home.

You know, and they do small

11

little things they can to the house, and he wanted

12

to build an ohana and he couldn't.

13

And then he couldn't get out of the deal when they

14

bought it like 14 years ago.

15

disgusted.

16

hurt by the whole thing.

17

know, and no one's taking care of him.

He was shocked.

You know, and he's

He's not even here today because he's
He's got roots here, you

18

You know, and if anything/ I would love to

19

see him taken care of just because I feel bad for

20

them.

21

ago.

22

do work hard and I try and I -- you know, we try to

23

take care of our land and keep it nice.

24

we always make upgrades, but I would love to see him

25

taken care of too.

You know, I did move here like 12, 13 years
You know, I am one of those transplants, but I
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

2

questions?

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Members, any additional

Go ahead, Ms. Johnson.
I -- I appreciate your

4

frustration.

One of the questions that I had that

5

continuously keeps coming up in my mind is this

6

subdivision where you are, is it agriculture or

7

MR. LOPEZ:

It's ag, yeah.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR. LOPEZ;

Okay.

And when they did the Orville Richie

10

subdivision, they didn't finish it and they were

11

told you couldn't sell outside the family.

12

sold it six months later.

13

meeting with the Water Department that Alex Garcia

14

put together for us, I asked the question, are you

15

still doing 216s?

16

still doing them if you can't even police them?

17

that means people are doing subdivisions that they

18

can't even afford.

19

subdivision, you shouldn't be doing it because if

20

they sell off, they're leaving a can of worms for

21

somebody else, and that's what we've all inherited

22

is a big mess, and it's not fair.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

property?

25

MR. LOPEZ;

They

And when we just had this

Yes, we are.

Well, why are you
And

If you can't afford to do a

Are you doing agriculture on the

Yes, we have horses, yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. LOPEZ:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Yes.
And you realize that under HRS 205

4

any secondary dwelling that you build must be a

5

dwelling for farm workers?

6

MR. LOPEZ:

Whatever.

I'll call it that.

You know, I

7

don't want to play games, okay?

8

what it is.

9

land and we can have an additional dwelling.

We just

I mean, you know

we have the right.

It's our
If I

10

want to call it that, then that's -- whatever

11

don't feel I have to lie.

12

word it that way in the paperwork, whatever, but the

13

fact of the matter is it's our land.

14

it.

15

I

If you guys want me to

We are paying for it still.

We paid for

We pay our taxes.

And I'll tell you what, Maui took that road.

16

When they did that subdivision, they said, well, you

17

guys have to donate Oili Road to the County.

18

they snatched that up and took it, okay.

19

no problem putting it on the map.

20

It's their road now.

21

finishing the subdivision and all these people made

22

money off of it and took off to Utah.

23

And then all of us inherited it and nothing came up.

24

I feel bad for Sal and Luanna.

25

And I always felt like the bearer of bad news.

Boy,

They had

It's listed.

But they didn't even police

They're gone.

They bought into it.
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1

Every time I saw them, we'd talk about the water and

2

stuff, I would shock them.

3

That wasn't in our stuff.

4

to check it out.
.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

Thank you.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

questions?

I'm like, well, you need

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

6

8

They'd be like what?

I think you answered my question.

Members, any additional

Mr. Lopez was the last person

10

individual who signed up to testify.

Are there

11

anyone else in the gallery wanting to testify?

12

Thank you.

Seeing none.

Members, at the call of the Chair I'm going

13
14

to call for a five-minute recess and we'll come back

15

and --

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

please?

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

recess.

Mr. Chair, can we go for ten minutes,

You want to continue on?

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Ten minutes recess, ten-minute

Ten minutes, thank you very much.
Thank you.

We'll be back at what?
10:50.

10:50's okay for everybody?

And, Members,
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1

before we call the recess, I'd like to ask that

2

testimony be closed at this time.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

Thank you.

Recess.

5

RECESS:

10:40 a.m.

6

RECONVENE:

10:55 a.m.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Any objections?

(Gavel).

(Gavel) .

The meeting of the Water Resources

8

Committee will reconvene.

Members, this morning

9

we're honored by having Mayor Arakawa join us, and

10

at this particular time I'd like to ask the Mayor

11

for your comments on the water rules that we will be

12

discussing this morning.

13

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Thank you very much, Committee Chair

14

Mateo, Council Members.

15

testimony this morning, and I really think that

16

it's -- time has come for us to really review the

17

water rules, get them firmly established, what needs

18

to be done, what should -- should not be done and

19

have very concise rules.

20

I've been watching the

You know, for years now, even as I sat on the

21

Council -- and I'd like to read you some of the

22

disclaimers that have been put in on the water

23

applications.

24

advised that water for construction and for domestic

25

purposes after construction may not be available

You know, the applicant should be

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

WR 9/3/03

71

1

until such time as a new source have been developed

2

to service the area.

3

water available, that we were having problems, we

4

still allowed people like Mr. Fevella to expend

5

tremendous amounts of money, time, and frustration

6

and knowing that there was no water there.

7

Knowing that we didn't have

We need to clearly establish what we're going

8

to do and how we're going to handle these things

9

from a rule standpoint.

In the Central area, when

10

we came in as the Administration and we were

11

designated

12

disclaimers going out to people and having them

13

invest money, time, frustration on the (inaudible)

14

that we were going to be able to provide water when

15

they were ready, these kinds of policies absolutely

16

should not have been allowed, in my opinion.

17

we're trying to do is we're trying to right size.

18

We can only guarantee what we can guarantee, and we

19

should only guarantee what we can provide.

20

shouldn't be misleading the public into thinking

21

that we're doing a lot more than we are.

22

need to be clarified.

23

reservations, with these kinds of

What

We

The rules

As to who is going to have jurisdiction over

24

the assumptions that we make and going to be able to

25

review and to be able to decide on day-to-day type
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1

operation questions, we do have a Water Board, and I

2

would recommend that you consider giving this

3

authority to the Water Board, on the day-to-day

4

kinds of things.

5

always been within the Council's privy.

6

Council has always had the ability to review rules,

7

and I think the Council should keep that ability.

8

But we need to become very real as to how we're

9

going to be managing this Department, who has what

On the rules themselves, that has
So the

10

authority to be able to manage the Department.

11

the Council wants an authority, you are the body

12

that establishes the laws and the rules.

13

do so clearly so we know exactly what is happening.

14

If

Do so and

We're going to be having to expend a lot of

15

money in this area in the very near future.

The

16

Upcountry system has been deficit for decades.

17

didn't happen overnight.

18

of the testifiers didn't happen overnight.

19

didn't happen with the change of Administration.

20

They've been there for decades.

21

meter request is over 400 on the list, and we've

22

been waiting for water meters Upcountry for well

23

over 30 years.

24

the frustration about people that have wanted to

25

have ohana dwellings and be able to provide water

This

The frustrations of many
They

Our personal water

So I truly can understand some of
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1

services for their children.

2

happen while those of us that respected the

3

moratorium that was there at one time watched

4

hundreds and hundreds of houses coming up in the

5

Upcountry area.

6

And we've watched this

It was very frustrating.

This Council needs to clearly establish what

7

those rules and interpretations are going to be, and

8

I would hope that you would grab those issues,

9

determine them.

Mr. Fevella is right.

In my

10

opinion, there have been many things said in the

11

past, guarantees of when -- how and when we're going

12

to provide meters, how we're going to provide new

13

source, and yet people have been left hanging in the

14

wind without that new source for decades.

15

I watched many of my friends, many of the

16

people that I grew up with, families pass away, move

17

out, and never been able to develop their resources

18

properly, while others had tremendous ability to

19

make a whole lot of money building new buildings,

20

that weren't from here, that weren't dealing with

21

families.

22

we have to deal with in our community.

23

rules need to be very firmly established.

24

the group that sets those policies and those rules

25

now that we are fully under the County.

These are some of the basic issues that
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you to please do that.
Understand also there's a lot of

3

responsibility that comes with this.

4

going to be dealing with the Upcountry water, for

5

instance, there's going to be lot of expenses in

6

developing source.

7

fact that there are a lot of lead times that are

8

needed when we start establishing firm rules in how

9

we're going to be giving out water meters.

And one must be

When we're

c~gnizant

of the

For

10

instance, early on in this term

11

before our term began, the past Administration took

12

money from people that were on that waiting list for

13

the Pookela well water and they've been waiting and

14

they'll probably be waiting another year at least

15

before that resource is available.

16

or actually just

But it's not fair to give people false hope,

17

when we know it's going to take time for these

18

things to develop.

19

I've sat in these Council seats listening to former

20

directors make statements like we're going to

21

guarantee you're going to have water.

22

going to have a drought again Upcountry.

23

did the Makawao Community Plan we were guaranteed,

24

what, I think a three or 400 million gallon

25

reservoir that never came about.

It's been said many times -- and

You're never
When we

It's time that we
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1

be truthful with the community.

2

establish clearly what those rules are and

3

government become honest about what is happening.

It's time that we

So I can only encourage you to set the rules.

4
5

We will administer the policies and the rules as

6

they are established by the Council.

7

the way it's been done.

8

are established right now.

9

rules.

That has been

That's the way the rules
So, please, review the

If there's any that you see glitches on, any

10

that you think are -- shall we say in a gray area

11

that need to be determined by somebody, set up the

12

governing body that will be able to make that

13

decision.

14

Board, perhaps you should consider using the Water

15

Board as that authority.

16

you're the lawmaking body.

17

you.

18

Okay.

I recommend that because we have a Water

But that's really your -It's going to be up to

I'm not going to dictate.

I just recommend.

19

The individual rules, as you go over them,

20

and as an administrator, the clearer you make the

21

rules, the easier it is for us to administer.

22

if you do not make it clear, we don't want to get

23

into hassles later on and start squabbling about

24

territory, because it does the community no good.

25

What we need to be able to do is clarify, put in
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1

some way that we can come down and really just

2

clarify it.

3

to be the one that's going to be interpreting the

4

rules or who's going to do it, because at some point

5

somebody has to make a decision and we're working

6

for the community.

7

Determine if the Corp. Counsel is going

Take a real good look at -- and I would

8

advise that you put in a rule that says we cannot

9

promise what we cannot deliver.

This disclaimer

10

that has been put in for years now is something

11

that's always bothered me, promising water that we

12

know we may not be able to deliver, promising

13

services, getting financial commitments from people,

14

knowing that they would have to suffer the

15

consequences of those financial commitments and not

16

being able to guarantee it.

17

working toward resource development, and at a future

18

meeting we'll talk to Chairman Mateo

19

up and we will talk about the potential

20

possibilities we have for the lao Aquifer area, the

21

Central Maui area.

22

the Upcountry area and other -- other water resource

23

area and we'll ask the Chairman Mateo to set up

24

those meetings.

25

We will do our job

we will set

We'll talk about direction for

We've been working very diligently for the
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1

last four or five months now to try and get clear

2

interpretations of the law that exist and we've been

3

trying to be able to put together the packages so

4

that we could propose to you some intelligent

5

solutions, and at this later meeting we'll discuss

6

that.

7

can ask is that you do your job, set the laws as you

8

are required to do, be very clear and concise about

9

what those laws should be.

But from an administrative standpoint, all I

And if there's anything

10

that needs to be changed t

11

from a semi-autonomous body to one that is under the

12

government under the Office of the Mayor and County

13

system as a department.

14

lot of things that are nebulous in there that would

15

need to be adjusted.

16

remember t we're changing

So there are going to be a

Good luck on your work.

It's going to take

17

quite a bit of time and a lot of discussion.

I'll

18

be following it very carefully.

19

questions that you may have of us, feel free to ask

20

us those questions.

21

Department people will be here.

22

at everyone of your meetings, as I've made each of

23

our departments available to you at

24

to answer all of your requests.

25

and we can answer.

If there's any

Our Department head t our Water

Now t

They've been here

pretty much

So just let us know

that's what we're trying to
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1

do.

So we have very deliberately made all of our

2

staff available to you as a Council.

3

of that, okay.

4

directly to me, I'll be glad to come down and

5

address them.

Take advantage

And if you have any questions

Unfortunately, the system we have right now,

6

7

when we're going through a lot of the water --

8

trying to put together the packages, because of the

9

Sunshine Law, we're prohibited from asking the

10

entire Council to come in and participate in our

11

meetings.

12

those meetings

13

we'll be presenting all of those to you as a body,

14

but if there are any questions, I will be -- I'll

15

welcome any questions.

16

meetings that I have to go to.

So the documentation that has come out of

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

Mayor.

l

some of the members have -- and

If not, I have some other

Members, are there any questions?
Yeah, thank you.

Mr. Kane.

Good morning,

Thank you for your comments.

20

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Good morning.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Have you provided any of the members

22

here an invitation to participate in the meetings

23

that you speak of?

24

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Yes, I have.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And can you name those members
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1

that have been -- have received invitation to those

2

meetings?

3

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

I've asked Chairman Mateo when we have the

4

State water meeting if he would want to attend

5

could.

6

that came out of those and also the agenda for the

7

Water Board meeting.

8

Councilmember Pontanilla a copy of that as well.

9

l

he

We actually sent him a list of the things

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We've -- I've given

Were you planning on providing that

10

invitation down to all the members and then as a

11

body we decide who can participate with you in those

12

meetings?

13

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

The -- if you want, we can do it that way.

14

It's really your prerogative.

15

Chairman of the Committee, we asked him if he wanted

16

to participate, but we are, again, limited by the

17

Sunshine Law.

18

to assign someone, by all means, please do.

19
20

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Out of respect to the

So you, as a Committee, if you want

Have you had previous meetings that

members of this body have received invitations to?
MAYOR ARAKAWA:

We have not had a whole lot of meetings,

22

per se.

We have our staff meetings and we have

23

discussions as to the cause and effect that we as an

24

Administration have to deal with things, and to

25

those, nO

I

we have not invited Council members.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the meetings that you've had for

2

the past four or five months, no Council member at

3

any time was invited to participate in any of those

4

meetings?

5

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Again, most of those were staff meetings

6

and most of those were to try and seek different

7

types of information.

8

discussed -- oh, let's just take well waters and we

9

had to find out exactly what the well water

So, for instance, when we

10

situation was like, we had a meeting basically to

11

say who do we -- who do we ask for information,

12

where do we get this kind of information.

13

was the types of meeting we were having with many

14

different individuals.

15

discuss this as a decision we're going to be making.

16

So that -- that type of meeting is strictly

17

administrative.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that

They weren't specifically to

Yeah, and so, Mayor, let me -- I'll

19

close with a comment and a question.

You made a

20

previous comment about this body simply asking to

21

participate in meetings that you have, and so I

22

would ask you to provide something in writing down

23

to

24

of the Council and the Chair can inform all the

25

members of this body of what's going on or what the

and you can bring it right through the Chair
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1

meetings are about or when those meetings will

2

occur, and then we as a body can make a

3

determination, you know, who can attend those

4

meetings based on the content of the meeting, who

5

would be the most appropriate persons to be there,

6

but that way we can ask to be participants in those

7

meetings.

8
9

But until we are notified -- and that's why I
asked the previous questions, because I, as an

10

individual member as well as the Chair of the

11

Council, have not received any notification of any

12

meetings that you've had over the past four or five

13

months, and, yes, granted that they've been mostly

14

administrative, but we have been informed that you

15

have had meetings and you have had -- provided

16

you've had -- you've provided invitations to certain

17

members, and I think it would assist in opening the

18

lines of communication if you provided all members

19

the same opportunity and that we as a body can make

20

the determination on who can best represent the

21

Council based on the content of the meetings that

22

you're having.

23

So that's just a request to you, Mayor, and

24

it's coming from me as the Chair of the Council.

25

And without any disrespect to the Chair of this
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1

Committee I think he -- he would, you know,

2

accommodate that request, and I hope all the body

3

members would also accommodate that request.

4

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

That's fine by me.

The only -- the only

5

caveat that I'll make to that is when we are having

6

discussions that require confidentiality in some of

7

the negotiations with different entities, because

8

we're negotiating, those will be in executive

9

session with our lawyers.

So if the Council decide

10

to send people to them, and we'll let you know on

11

some of these, then you have to respect the fact

12

that those will be confidential and cannot be

13

disseminated.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It works both ways.

I mean, we

15

you know, we're bound by the Sunshine Law and

16

executive session privileges, and I think if you're

17

going to be having meetings that you're providing an

18

invite, whether it's just for FYI, for information

19

that we understand what's going on, keep in mind

20

that the intent, I think -- and, again, I'll speak

21

and if there's any disagreement of the body, please

22

forgive me.

23

I think we need to maintain the lines of

24

communication, but we also need to maintain the

25

separation, and in no way as the Chair of this

There's no intent on misrepresenting.
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1

Council do I want any of us to impede on your job as

2

the administrator and whatever functions you have.

3

So if you are going to invite us to

4

participate in those meetings, it would be in a

5

fashion that provide us with some I guess lead

6

information that would assist us in

7

some discussion here in this Committee or any other

8

Committee that, you know, whatever the content of.

9

So I just wanted to, again, clarify.

in providing

We're very

10

aware of Sunshine Law, we're very aware of executive

11

session privileges, and I think each member here

12

would respect that.

13

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And just for clarification, while

14

we've had many administrative meetings, we've had

15

only one that would come under the category that we

16

would open it up for everybody who wanted to come.

17

Because most of it has just been within our

18

Administration asking somebody to research

19

something.

20

things together, trying to get clarification on what

21

is the legality of it.

22

lawyers and I will sit down together, or at times

23

we'll talk to the Water Department.

24

not a whole large group.

25

doing a whole lot of different research projects.

So we're finding information to put

So at times maybe just the

It's -- it's

It's a whole lot of people
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1

So that's more the type of meeting we've been having

2

a lot of.

3

landowners that are in this Wailuku area that are

4

involved in some of the possible water sites, there

5

are any number of them that we've talked to

6

individually with two or three people from our

7

Administration talking to them, but those

8

discussions are not meant for everybody else.

9

For instance, if we're talking to the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Completely understood, Mayor.

Yeah, so that's
And thank you.

And just a final

12

note, Mr. Chairman.

13

the members here, if they are invited through a

14

communication from your office and we do participate

15

in that, it would not be in a decision-making

16

process.

17

they're informed of the ongoing discussions.

18

again, it's at your discretion as the Mayor and the

19

lead administrator to provide that information to be

20

released to any member of this body.

21
22

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

It would just be basically, you know, so

Okay.

And

And those kinds of meetings we've

had just one that would be open.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

25

I think the capacity of each of

Yes, thank you.

And we are scheduling one more fairly soon

with the State.

So they're coming down with the --
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1

I guess somebody from the Attorney General's Office

2

and somebody from the Water Commission and we're

3

going to be discussing a little bit more.

4

invite you to that meeting as well.

5

clarification of rules.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's more for

Thank you very much, Mayor.

Thank you, Chairman.

7

8

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

So we'll

Thank you.
Any additional questions?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.

I don't want to keep you,

11

but if you feel George is -- not competent --

12

qualified enough to represent your stance on policy

13

questions in regards to water meters, and I don't

14

know how many lists, and your policy on what you are

15

now initiating in regards to I don't know if it's

16

application or whatever, I will not bear you the

17

burden of having to educate us on your policy, only

18

because it's -- I know it's going to be a long one,

19

and is George the one that would represent you best

20

in your policy right now on water meter?

21

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Nishiki, each of my

22

directors represent the Administration.

They are

23

part of the Administration.

24

Department he has quite a staff that I listen to for

25

advice and a lot of the history behind it.

And within the Water
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1

you also need to bear in mind we inherit.

So George

2

is new in the position of Water Director.

Many of

3

the decisions that were made in the past we're

4

having to live with, and we are very much cognizant

5

of the fact that we want to establish very clearly

6

what those rules are that you're discussing.

He can

7

be as much of a resource to you as possible.

We

8

offer the entire department.
But bottom line is you are the ones that are

9

10

reviewing the rules.

11

however you establish those rules, we're going to

12

have to follow those rules.

13

programs, all our Department can do is act as a

14

resource to be able to help you to understand the

15

rules, because ultimately this Council passes the

16

rules.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You are the rule makers.

Okay.

So

So as far as policy and

And I guess, Mr. Chairman,

18

I'll just wait to follow your lead in regards to how

19

you intend to deal with the meeting and some of the

20

concerns that residents today have raised, and I

21

think they deserve an answer, especially in regards

22

to policy and water meters.

23
24

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Any other members

with questions?
Mr. Mayor, thank you very much for your time
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1

and coming in and discussing with us, and again,

2

we'll be looking forward to your letters and

3

communications to us so we can sit together and

4

discuss these issues.

5

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Okay, thank you very much.

And if you

6

need to get a hold of me for anything, I have a

7

pager, a cell phone that I can be reached on, so

8

just let me know.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

10

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, at this time I'd just like to

12

provide you with chronological items that we had

13

gone through for the last several months.

14

the -- since the Charter was approved and

15

implemented December 5th, 2003 [sic], this Council

16

had been faced with a large number of questions

17

regarding the functions of the Department and the

18

Board of Water Supply.

19

questions that relates to the Board of Water Supply

20

were rules impacted by this Charter amendment.

21

Since

Some of the most pressing

On January 10, 2003 this item was referred to

22

Committee.

In February 2003 this Committee asked

23

the Department of Corporation Counsel to provide

24

information relating to the rules and regulations of

25

the Department of Water Supply and the Council's
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1

establishment of rule-making authority for the board

2

and the codification of existing rules.

3

Committee received that inquiry on July 28th, 2003.

4

This Committee was unable to meet in the month of

5

August because both the attorneys who worked on the

6

opinion were both committed to other engagements and

7

were not available to us at that time.
Therefore, this is our first opportunity to

8
9

This

discuss the Department of Corporation Counsel's

10

response relating to the rules and regulations of

11

the Board of Water Supply and the Department of

12

Water Supply and rule-making authority.

13

binders, you all have copies of the existing water

14

rules.

15

over that lengthy document to prepare in the

16

upcoming discussion.

In your

And I'm sure you all took the time to go

I would, however, like to focus today's

17
18

discussion on the July 28th letter that was sent

19

from Deputy Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi to myself,

20

and this is in regards to the Board of Water Supply

21

rules.

22

in your binder?

23

You all have -- you all have that document
Okay.

And if there's no objections, I would like to

24

at this point ask Corporation Counsel to give us an

25

overview of this July 28th opinion, including a
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1

brief description of the perceived inconsistencies

2

of each of the rules listed in your Exhibit A of

3

your opinion.

4

Mr. Kushi, if you could start.

5

right through the document from your Item No. 1 and

6

we'll work our way through -- do as much as we can

7

until time permits.

8
9

MR. KUSHI:

And I'd like to -- either Mr. Moto or
And we can just go

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair, Members of the

Council.

You have before you our opinion dated July

10

28th,

11

Mr. Brian Moto, the Corporation Counsel, who had a

12

significant part in this opinion, should I say that.

13

So if he kicks me, that means that I'm saying the

14

wrong thing, but anyway,

15

opinion.

16

Chair dated February 21st,

17

supplemented by a supplemental request dated July 1{

18

'03.

19

'03, and seated next to my right is my boss,

just going over the

We're responding to the request by your
'03, as well as

First item is, the request was please

20

identify rules that conflict with the recent Charter

21

amendments pertaining to the Department and Board of

22

Water Supply.

23

opinion, but in essence we have attached an Exhibit

24

A which lists various rules -- existing rules of the

25

Department and Board of Water Supply which we

I will not verbatim read -- read our
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1

felt -- and please understand this list may not be

2

exhaustive, may not be the total, all of the rules

3

in the world that may conflict, but at least the

4

ones that we found that are, in our opinion,

5

inconsistent and contrary to the Charter amendment.
As you all know, the Charter amendment 9A, as

6
7

approved by the electorate, recasted the Board of

8

Water Supply into a regular department, as the

9

Department of Public Works, as the Parks Department,

10

et cetera.

The board lost its semi-autonomous

11

nature and powers, in addition to, specifically, the

12

board lost the authority to make rules, to make, to

13

promulgate, to amend, to appeal rules.
Previous to the Charter amendment, the board

14
15

was the so-called agency under the rule-making

16

scheme.

17

testimony.

18

the rules to the Mayor, and then if the Mayor saw

19

fit to approve the rules, the rules came down to

20

this body for final approval.

21

that time also included rates, fees, and charges.

22

Again, the Charter amendment took that power and

23

process away.

24
25

They went out to public hearings.

It took

Based on such testimony, it presented

Now, the rules at

However, we -- we opine in our opinion that
our position is that unless all rules that are

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

WR 9/3/03

91

1

inconsistent or contrary to the board's powers as

2

listed in the existing rules are repealed by

3

implication.

4

rules that are not inconsistent with the recent

5

Charter changes still exist and they're still the

6

law of the land r so to saYr in terms of the

7

operations of the Department of Water supply.

8

in fact I believe that this body has -- pursuant to

9

the Charter changer we note that this body has

However r the rules that are not r the

And

10

already exercised its powers in terms of rates r

11

fees r and charges by adopting the existing rates r

12

fees r and charters -- charges within the board's

13

rules into the annual County budgetr and I believe

14

it's listed under the fiscal year budget under

15

Appendix Br B as in boy.

16

exercised your authority in that -- in that light.

So you already have

Moving on r Item No.2.

17

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

MR. KUSHI:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Let's seer excuse mer Mr. Kushi.
Yes.
I guess continue -- just to pick up where

21

you left off r so if the rules are not identified in

22

your Exhibit Ar those rules you are saying would be

23

still in -- in full force and effect?

24
25

MR. KUSHI:

For now r yes r Mr. Chair.

for now r yes.

I mean, Mr. Chair r

Like we said r we didn't have the time
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1

to scour all possible rules not only in the board

2

rules but maybe in some other Charter provisions,

3

some other Maui County Code provisions, some other

4

maybe possible State statutes that may conflict, but

5

for now we're saying that these are the ones that we

6

have identified.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

And continuing on the bottom of page

8

2, the Department makes a

makes a reference that

9

says, "Until the issue as to what agency can or

10

should be authorized to make, amend, and repeal the

11

subject rules as discussed below is resolved, we

12

believe that drafting and submitting an updated

13

version of the rules with a uniform numbering system

14

would further confuse and muddle the situation."

15

Tell me what you're saying.

16

MR. KUSHI:

I think I'm saying this, that you had

17

requested or somebody had requested a complete

18

codification of the existing rules in a statutory

19

ordinance form.

20

had we had the time to do it in the first place, but

21

even if we did that, the question becomes who's

22

going to implement that?

23

this -- through this body by an ordinance?

24

going to enable the Department to do rule making and

25

then adopt these non-conflicting rules?

We're saying that if we did that,

Are you going to do it by
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what we're
CHAIR MATEO:

attempted to say.

So at this particular point, until we

3

recognize or identify who has authority in rule

4

making, then we really can't go any farther at this

5

point?

6

MR. KUSHI:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

MR. KUSHI:

9

In terms of the existing rules?
Uh-huh, yeah.
The existing rules exist.

That's what we're

saying.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

MR. KUSHI:

Okay.
If you want to repeal or change or amend these

12

rules, you need to decide what agency, body would

13

be -- is authorized.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

So at this point you're -- we know

15

well, I guess based on your opinions, the board

16

has -- does not have rule-making authority.

17

MR. KUSHI:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Correct.
There is a -- there is also a reference in

19

your opinion that says that it is not appropriate

20

that the Council be in a rule-making -- be the

21

rule-making authority.

22

MR. KUSHI:

In terms of -- in terms of rule making as

23

envisioned under Chapter 91 HRS, yes.

24

Council should not, and I believe Chapter 91

25

specifically says the Council is not an agency for
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1

rule-making authority.

2

is that you can legislate.

3

making.

4

into an ordinance.

5

6

7

However, what we are saying
Don't call it rule

You can legislate by codifying these rules

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, okay.

Please jump in.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Members, please jump In.

Mr. -- Mr. Kane.
So help this body understand the

8

vacuum as a result of the adoption of 9A.

Rules

9

that have been superseded by Charter amendments and

10

are no longer effective.

So now we have an absence

11

of those rules.

12

the Director gets to make those decisions or

13

determinations as to the rules and doesn't that

14

and if that's so, then doesn't that conflict with

15

the intent of 9A in the first place, to bring those

16

types of processes under the Mayor and the Council

17

and not give it more autonomy but now it's less

18

autonomy?

So are you saying that now

19

Two-part question.

20

vacuum, what happens now?

21

inconsistencies, no longer.

22

these rules.

23

happens?

24
25

MR. KUSHI:

what,

First question is the
You're saying the
So no longer effective,

So do they just disappear?

What

Can you just elaborate on that first?

Mr. Chair, Member Kane, let me try this.

In

terms of -- are you referring to Exhibit A of our
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opinion?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. KUSHI:

Yes.

I'll give you an example.

Section -- top of

4

the page, Section 4-1, Declaration of Drought.

5

your binders in the initial part at your page number

6

17 it references Section 4-1, Declaration of

7

Drought, if you all can turn to that.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

MR. KUSHI:

In

0000017.

17, right.

4-1, Declaration of Drought,

10

sub-paragraph A.

11

inadequate in any area in the County of Maui because

12

of a period of drought, the board shall issue a

13

proclamation, et cetera, et cetera.

14

say, sub-paragraph B, the Director, with the

15

approval of the board, is authorized, et cetera, et

16

cetera.

17

approval of the board, and it goes on and on and on.

18

What we're saying is that Charter Amendment 9A now

19

recasts the board as an advisory body.

20

we're saying, that's ln conflict -- this rule's in

21

conflict with that Charter amendment.

22

say that in cases of a drought we can't do anything.

23

We're of the opinion that the Director, without

24

approval of the board, can still declare a drought.

25

Whenever the water supply becomes

It goes on to

The last paragraph, the director, with the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Wait, now.

So what

It's not to

But it doesn't say that.
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1

And when you have an absence where there's no

2

language, doesn't our Charter come back to say that

3

the Council by ordinance is the one?

4

MR. KUSHI:

That I s the second part.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Let's stay on the first part, then.

6

So -- because you just stated that now your -- your

7

interpretation of what occurred with that Charter

8

amendment is now that the board has become reduced

9

to advisory, now you're saying that the Director no

10

longer has to go through the board and that you're

11

saying that the Director has the sole authority to

12

make these decisions.

13

MR. KUSHI:

Okay.

So where does it say that?

We -- excuse me.

We read the Charter

14

Amendment 9A as listed in your Chapter 11 right now,

15

specifically page 26 of your Charter, Section

16

8-11.6, Powers, Duties, and Functions of the

17

Director.

18

administer the affairs of the Department, be

19

responsible for the day-to-day management and

20

control of all water systems of the County."

21

believe that gives the director full authority.

22

Nowhere do we read that based on the Charter change,

23

Charter 9A, is the Director subject to even the

24

Council's decision or policy making.

25

"The Director of Water Supply shall

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

But isn't his authority subject to
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1

the rules and regulations?

And if the rules,

2

although they're deemed inconsistent, that doesn't

3

automatically provide him with more power, because

4

now it becomes silent as to who has that power to

5

advise the Director, and if it's absent, wouldn't we

6

go to Charter Section 2.2 that would give the

7

Council that authority?

8

that because it's absent, now we just take away the

9

board but leave the Director in place.

Not taking a determination

Because now

10

you've -- you've taken away a balance now.

11

given all the power to one individual, versus still

12

having it spread out among different entities for

13

that balance.

14

that only one person gets to make the decision when

15

it was intended to have that decision made by more

16

than one person.

17

MR. MOTO:

You've

And you're interpreting it to mean

Mr. Chairman,

Mr. Moto.

I think the question that was

18

posed by Committee to the Corporation Counsel was a

19

general -- was a question that was very

20

comprehensive in scope.

21

identify those rules that either in part or in whole

22

were in conflict with the revisions made by the

23

Charter amendment.

24

that the opinion does not go into detail with regard

25

to each of the rules identified.

It asked the Department to

And one thing you will note is

In other words, it
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1

was not the purpose or scope of the opinion to/ for

2

example, render a definitive opinion as to section

3

2-12 of the Rules and Regulations of the Department

4

of Water Supply and who has the power to declare

5

droughts and what procedure should be followed.

6

I think the main point of the opinion in

7

response to the question posed was we just wanted to

8

point out the fact that there was -- as a result of

9

the Charter amendment, that either portion -- that

10

portions of sections of rules and certain sections

11

in their entirety in some cases were now rendered

12

either obsolete or inconsistent or in some way

13

difficult to administer, given the Charter changes.

14

The opinion also goes on to note in response to one

15

of the questions posed, which is Question No.6,

16

"Clarify whether the Council already has the

17

authority to enact ordinances that would establish

18

Department of Water Supply policy or whether it must

19

grant itself rule-making authority."

20

Here we very clearly state that the Council

21

has the authority and power to enact ordinances

22

deemed necessary to protect health/ life, and

23

property, and that as of the date of -- the Charter

24

amendment effective date, that this legislative

25

authority and power extends to matters relating to
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1

the management, control, operation, preservation,

2

and protection of the County water works and the

3

establishment and adjustment of rates and charges.

4

What the opinion also points out is that the Council

5

has already begun the process of legislating, at

6

least on a portion of those things that are

7

encompassed within the operation of the Department

8

of Water supply, most importantly regarding rates

9

and charges.

10

The question posed also was whether the

11

Council would grant itself rule-making authority,

12

and our response was that, well, Council's the

13

legislative body.

14

rules, per se.

15

Council must act either by resolution or by

16

ordinance, and the only exception would be where

17

you're adopting rules for your order of business,

18

your procedures.

19

It does not adopt administrative

The Charter itself provides that

But the main point we were trying to make in

20

response to the question posed was that this -- this

21

is a situation where legislation by the Council

22

could address any number or all of the ambiguities

23

created as a result of the Charter amendment and

24

that this could take the form of, for example -- and

25

this is also discussed in the opinion.
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1

take the form of adopting a new chapter or new

2

chapters in Maui County Code addressing particular

3

issues, and including issues such as those rules

4

identified in Exhibit A.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So, Mr. Chairman, so for me to

6

understand this, what you're saying is that until

7

this body acts in its legislative capacity to adopt

8

by -- by ordinance or resolution, until that time,

9

that you folks have deemed that the Director has the

10

sole authority because now the board has been

11

diminished to only an advisory capacity, that now

12

the Director has now the sole authority to make

13

these particular decisions, that's what you're

14

saying?

15

that all powers of the County -- all powers of the

16

County shall be carried into execution as provided

17

by this Charter, or if the Charter makes no

18

provisions as provided by ordinance or resolution of

19

the County Council.

20

yes, then for us to make it clear, then we just need

21

to move forward with an ordinance or resolution or

22

whatever the vehicle that is necessary to make sure

23

that we don't only have one person making that

24

decision.

25

person make the decision, but that's my question to

Even if Section 2.2 of the Charter states

But, I mean, if your answer is

Because it was never intended to have one
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you, Mr. Moto.
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, the first -- the premise of the

3

question is not correct.

We have not reached any

4

opinion as to the fact that the Director can take

5

any and all actions he deems necessary.

6

have pointed out in response to the questions that

7

were actually posed is that we have tried to

8

identify those sections or portions of sections

9

which appear difficult and inconsistent with the

What we

10

Charter amendments.

11

Council can act and legislate on this matter by

12

ordinance.

13

with the existing rules to the extent that they --

14

to the extent that the rules have not been

15

superseded or inconsistent with the Charter.

16

have advised the Department of Water Supply to try

17

to implement them as best they can.

18

easy, as I said, given that the rules were written

19

under a completely different regulatory scheme.

20

They -- it was written at a time when the board was

21

doing this, and now we're in a very different

22

situation.

23

We have also said that the

In the meantime, we're kind of stuck

We

It's not very

We do think that some kind of legislation on

24

the part of the Council would be very helpful.

25

Either -- or you can do three

three things, just
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1

off the -- you may even do more, but number one, you

2

could start looking into and thinking about what

3

kind of legislation and what particular topics you'd

4

like to address by legislation.

5

helpful because the rules, as you can see, they're

6

voluminous.

7

than one set of rules.

8

four, five, six sets of existing Department of Water

9

Supply rules.

This may be very

There are actually more -- there's more
There's one, two, three,

So they're in different places.

Some

10

of them are also very old.

11

to 1977, although it's been amended a couple of

12

times.

13

it's very difficult because you have to go to

14

different sources and they were written by different

15

people at different times.

16

One of them dates back

So even as a matter of reading these rules,

The Council could also pass an ordinance

17

delegating -- explicitly delegating or authorizing

18

the Department of Water Supply to adopt rules, and

19

you can specify the scope of that authority, what

20

kind of rules do you want them to adopt.

21

Council has done -- adopted these types of

22

ordinances in the past.

23

legislation may be considered is because under the

24

Charter amendment, the board was stripped of its

25

ability to adopt rules regarding the operation,

And the

The reason why this kind of
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management, preservation of the water works.
Our -- our opinion does note, however, that

2
3

the board still retains some limited ability to

4

adopt and amend rules as it pertains to their

5

procedures.

6

rule saying -- you know, regarding voting or how to

7

conduct their meetings, et cetera, et cetera, but

8

not necessarily on substantive matters regulating

9

the Department of Water Supply.

So, in other words, they could adopt a

So that's another

10

thing.

11

they could decide to legislate on certain matters

12

and they could decide to pass an ordinance

13

delegating to the Department the power to adopt

14

rules on certain subject matters.

15

Or the Council could do both.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

They could

Thank you for your feedback.

I

16

appreciate that, and I think it brings a little bit

17

more clarity, but again, it comes down to the

18

decision of this body as to what direction we want

19

to take and how we're going to deal with the vacuum

20

that's there.

21

And my final -- my final point, Mr. Chair, is

22

that the Charter amendment strip the ability of --

23

or the role of the board.

24

powers, real or perceived, of the Director?

25

there any impact to the role of the Director in this

Did it also strip any
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case?

And that's my final question, Mr. Chairman.

2

Thank you for allowing me to ask.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Moto.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MR. KUSHI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

MR. KUSHI:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Or Mr. Kushi.

Mr. Chair, you want us to answer that?
Yes, please, Mr. Kushi.
Okay, we'd have to take a minute.
Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Recess.
Recess.

Five minutes.

Is five minutes okay?

12

Discretion of the Chair, recess.

13

RECESS:

11:44 a.m.

14

RECONVENE:

11:49 a.m.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

(Gavel).

Members, meeting for the Water

16

Resources Committee is now called to order, and I'd

17

like to ask Mr. Kushi to respond to that inquiry.

18

MR. MOTO:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

MR. MOTO:

21

Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Moto.

I'll answer the question posed by the Chair,

Mr. Chairman.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

MR. MOTO:

Thank you, uh-huh.

Before the break, just to re -- we were asked

24

to compare the authority of the Water Supply

25

Director before the Charter amendment and after, and
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1

during the break we obtained a copy of the old

2

Charter and its provisions regarding the Director

3

and now have it in front of us.

4

you'll find is that the -- the text of the new

5

Charter mimics in large part the old, except to the

6

extent that it

7

It used to be the case, for example, Mr. Chairman,

8

that the Charter used to say that the Director had

9

the power to administer the affairs of the

And basically what

it struck references to the board.

10

Department, including the rules and regulations

11

adopted by the board.

12

longer has that oversight, that particular phrase is

13

struck.

14

that the Director of Water Supply shall administer

15

the affairs of the Department of Water Supply and be

16

responsible for the day-to-day management and

17

control of all water systems of the County.

18

And now that the board no

And so that the new Charter now simply says

The other change that was made is that the

19

Planning Director no longer has the authority to

20

appoint his Deputy.

21

subject to the approval of Council.

22

to be under the old Charter a provision that

23

authorized the Director to coordinate the affairs of

24

the Department with the Mayor and the County Council

25

and to submit an annual report concerning the

That's now done by the Mayor,
And there used
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1

Department to the Mayor and the Council.

That

2

provision was deleted in its entirety.

3

that was done because that coordination provision,

4

the provision that I just read to you which used to

5

be on paragraph 6, really envisioned a scheme under

6

which the Department operated semi-autonomously and

7

therefore there was a need for a mechanism to ensure

8

that the Director of the Department coordinated his

9

activities with the Council and the Mayor.

I believe

And

10

since now that the Department of Water Supply is

11

more akin now to the Department of Public Works in

12

its overall governance, that provision was deleted.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Member Tavares.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Couple things

17

went through my mind as I was reading and listening

18

to different things this morning.

19

questions I want to pose is can we as a Council

20

merely pass an ordinance or a resolution or

21

something that says that wherever Board of Water

22

Supply exists in a rule, it shall be substituted

23

with County Council.

24

Now, that creates a whole bunch of stuff here, but I

25

think we don't have and what I'm not hearing is some

One of the

That's one of the things.
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1

sort of plan to address what we need to address,

2

which is to get these rules, whatever you call them,

3

ordinances, rules, or whatever, in some way that it

4

can be managed by the Department with the Water

5

Board through the Mayor and with us, the Council.

6

don't see that happening, and I sure hope that welre

7

not going to get into us individually reviewing each

8

of these rules, because that would be borderline

9

ludicrous and would probably drive all of us nuts.

10

I

I think that we have to find a way, and it

11

seems to me that the only way right now is for us to

12

hire -- contract out somebody to look at all of

13

these rules, to categorize them according to which

14

ones should be laws, which parts can be

15

administrative rules that fallout or come out as a

16

result of an ordinance, and which ones are building

17

code related things that should be incorporated just

18

as we incorporate the Plumbing Code, the Electrical

19

Code, the Fire Code and the UBC.

20

we always have those codes that are adopted with the

21

budget, you know, that procedure.

22

are -- as you look at these things, there are rules

23

in here that are even mixed up in certain sections

24

where it doesn't make too much sense to me, but of

25

course I haven't looked at it very much, but that's

During the budget

Because there
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1

what we need right now is somebody to take this

2

thing apart and figure out who's going to do what

3

part or who should be doing what part.

4

The administrative rules for

or rules for

5

the Board of Water Supply, as Brian pointed out,

6

they should be conducting their rule making about

7

how they conduct their business, the board's

8

business t and I'm quite disturbed to hear from a

9

board member that board members can't put things on

10

the agenda.

11

our own board here t in the broad sense, if someone

12

wants something on an agenda t we have a process.

13

a Chairman doesn't want to hear that item, we have a

14

process.

15

person can control what the board does or doesn't do

16

on its agenda?

17

about Sunshine Law with that stuff too, and the

18

whole way they operate their board.

19

We are still a democracy.

And even in

If

But the Board of Water Supply is one

I meant I've got some questions

Anyway, that's beside the question, but those

20

things for sure they can do and they can start on

21

that part.

22

should be categorized by -- in a hierarchYt which

23

ones need enabling legislation in order to create

24

administrative rules t just as the other departments

25

and directors have, and which ones are building code

Then the rest of the stuff, to me,
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1

types of things that is just purely three-quarter

2

inch pipe with the L connection or the T connection,

3

that doesn't belong in an ordinance that we're

4

talking about.

5

step, that we should be looking at somehow a

6

contract to do -- to contract this out.

7

think the Corporation Counsel is already burdened

8

with so much stuff going on in there that it's taken

9

ten months or longer to come to this.

But it seems to me that's the first

Because I

10

I mean, this would have been the first order

11

of business to me to get these things rolling so we

12

don't have people in limbo, and I just want to see

13

us agree on a plan of action today before lunchtime

14

appears, which is soon, and move forward with this.

15

We can't keep people -- we can't keep the Department

16

in limbo.

17

We can't keep people in limbo.

And I also see that we as a body need to

18

attack two rules right off the bat, ourselves, and

19

that's the

20

for Upcountry and the other one is the lao

21

management rule, in the reverse order.

22

that way.

23

we need to tackle immediately as this body, but

24

maybe everything else we find some way to contract

25

this business out and let's get it going.

one is the water meter issuance rule

Just appears

But I think those are two rules I think
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you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

3

comments?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Members, any

Ms. Johnson.
I don't know.

We must have had a

5

Vulcan mind meld there for a moment, because the

6

exact same thing that Councilmember Tavares talked

7

about is what I see as the next logical step.

8

Because having sat in other boards and commissions

9

and basically having seen how the Charter Commission

10

actually used an outside attorney to kind of advise

11

them of where they were going and what they were

12

doing, I think that the logical thing would be to do

13

exactly what Ms. Tavares is recommending.

14

had a similar situation in a condominium board that

15

I sat on when we had six different sets of house

16

rules and we had to adopt them all into one

17

document.

18

someone that knew all of the condominium property

19

regime.

20

And we

And we hired a professional, and it was

I'm sure there are people -- I don't know if

21

the gentleman who advised the Charter Commission did

22

some of the research already to actually provide the

23

Charter Commission with information on this

24

particular subject, but I'm sure there are many

25

attorneys out there that are well versed in water
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1

law as well as looking at drafting administrative

2

rules, and possibly even someone who's done this for

3

another county here in the State of Hawaii.

4

I think at this point it's too cumbersome.

5

cannot put more burden on Corporation Counsel,

6

because they just don't have the time.

7

be all in favor of trying to look at this in a

8

logical way.

9

pointed out, are crucial.

10

Because
And you

So I would

I think the two issues, as Ms. Tavares
But that is the way that

I would like to see us proceed.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

Chairman.

14

help me make a decision shortly down the road.

15

see the Council putting forth the request to do the

16

review and revisions to

17

regulations.

18

we're not an administrative body, so I'll call it

19

regulations.

20

Department to get on this quickly and to put out an

21

RFP to do the same thing?

22

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Mr. Hokama.

Just a few questions, please,

Maybe to Ms. Tavares first,

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

since it will
You

let me call it

I don't like the word rules because

Or you foresee requesting the

I really hadn't thought of it that

23

far into who would actually do it, but I had thought

24

that, well, outside counsel is our purview to hire,

25

so I thought, well, if it's going to be that, then
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1

maybe it is us that has to do it, but as far as

2

formulating the scope of the RFP, I would hope that

3

the Administration would formulate the scope,

4

because they know it better between the Water

5

Department and our Corporation Counsel to be able to

6

describe what all it is that we need to -- to do or

7

what we're trying to accomplish.

8

have one way or another firmly in my mind.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So I didn't really

Chairman, if I may, please.

Go ahead.
I asked that because that will make

12

a difference.

And it's not like each member who

13

chairs another standing committee has nothing on

14

their master agendas.

15

and this is a major issue, a major concern that

16

needs appropriate level of attention and follow

17

through.

18

because it may be better if Council takes a policy

19

lead in pushing this forth to assist the Department

20

too.

21

way has asked we need some direction from the

22

legislative branch.

23

have heard the Mayor agree this morning that he

24

believes it is in the Council's jurisdiction and

25

arena to provide the policy and direction for

We are all very busy people,

And that's why I asked this question,

Because I think the Department in their own

And if that be the case, and I
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1

Administration to follow through on

2

support and say let's get on with the -- with

3

starting this process.

4

t

then I would

And maybe t againt it's not maybe to

5

beleaguer.

Maybe we need to -- like the statute

6

states here t do one complete revision t and that's

7

why now we have Hawaii Revised Statutes.

8

through and redid everything t and let's get things

9

updated and forget which amendment -- now there's

They went

10

just this one thing that anybody can follow and have

11

some sense of how the law is applied or the

12

regulations apply to them regarding water and then

13

they can

14

and more efficient in what we do as a service to our

15

communities.

you know t hopefully we'll make it fairer

So I would support that idea.

16

My second question iS t againt it comes onto

17

the Board of Water SupplYt because I would like to

18

utilize them as best as possible t but we are aware

19

the Charter has by ratification of the people

20

created -- created now just an advisory status for

21

them t but if you read in the beginning of the

22

chapter t they also consist -- the makeupt part of

23

the makeup of the Department.

24

consist of the Director, the DeputYt and this Board

25

of Water Supply.

The Department shall

So when they do certain things,
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1

because they're part of the Department, do they

2

still come under normal Sunshine Law applications?

3

Because they're a -- they're part of the Department.

4

The Director can call a staff meeting.

5

nine board members get together because they're now

6

part of a departmental meeting?

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9
10

So can all

Do you wish Corp. Counsel to respond?
If they have a response.

If not,

you know, I think it's a unique situation, because
normally the board is separated from departments.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.
Yes.

Member Hokama, for one, the board is a

13

separate agency subject to Sunshine Law.

14

board wanted to meet, three or more members of any

15

board or agency per HRS 91 whatever can meet with

16

the administrative agency on certain administrative

17

matters not subject to Sunshine Law, but it's very

18

narrow.

19

that.

20

Sunshine Law.

21
22

If the

I believe it's HRS 26-35 or something like
Aside from that, they have to abide by the

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Corporation Counsel.

Thank you for that comment,
I appreciate that.

23

Chairman, one thing that I would hope this --

24

your Committee -- our Committee would consider today

25

is to start and have direction to appropriate staff
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and Corporation Counsel

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

the need to start repealing

4

certain things already under the rules and let's

5

take away some of the confusion.

6

some of the -- I'll call maintaining the limbo.

7

It's not clear, we have no direction, so you know

8

what, we're not going to do anything.

9

to take away that excuse, and let's start moving so

Let's take away

Well, we need

10

that we can get direction.

11

direction -- the decision that is made in hindsight

12

would be made better, I think people still deserve a

13

decision one way or another so they can move forward

14

also.

15

procedure to decisions, so I would hope you would

16

take that into account, Mr. Chairman.

17
18

19

CHAIR MATEO:

And even if the

And hopefully we will maintain an appeal

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Other members?

Mr. Carroll, any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Only that I would hope that we

20

could come to some sort of decision, or the Chair

21

could make a recommendation today.

22

to proceed with an RFP, I would hope that we could

23

come to some decision now.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If we are going

Mr. Kane.

Yeah, I appreciate the previous
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1

comments.

Member Tavares' points are well taken.

2

And I think, for me, I would concur with those

3

comments.

4

what was posed earlier,

5

still be there, and it seems like because the reso

6

doesn't have the force and effect of law, it seems

7

like we need to create an ordinance that authorizes

8

the Director with the -- with him consulting with

9

the board and the Mayor to

However, I think we also need to look at
is that this vacuum seems to

to take care of

10

various things.

11

determination on which one, and let's start with the

12

two that Member Tavares stated, but at least

13

close -- I mean take away some of those vacuums, and

14

this is one of them, and allow that -- allow the

15

Director with the consultation of the board and

16

going to the Mayor and then coming forward to us for

17

that approval.

18

need to look at so we can get rid of the vacuum.

19

And that seems to be the most immediate.

20

I know we have to make a

I think that's something that we

And again, I'm not speaking for anybody

21

except myself, Mr. Chairman.

I just see that as

22

what Member Hokama said, I mean, right now wefve got

23

all these ambiguities.

24

to me, from a legislative standpoint, the only way

25

we can do that is by ordinance, which is the force

Letfs get rid of them.
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1

and effect of law.

And so we need to put something

2

forward.

3

actually have to formulate the language to do that

4

and we can't just pull something out of the sky

5

right now.

6

think it can be done in a relatively short amount

7

of -- short period of time and we can come forward

8

with something like that.

9

more than happy to provide whatever input we have.

And maybe it can't be today, because we

I don't think that's responsible.

But I

And, you know, I'd be

10

You know, my office staff, we've been doing a lot of

11

work in that area and we'd love to participate in

12

whatever we can contribute, but just my final two

13

cents.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

taken.

16

Charmaine Tavares' office, we could get together so

17

we could in fact draft the language so at our next

18

meeting we have something tangible, something that's

19

solid that we can actually deal with at that point.

20

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

21

Thank you.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Kane.

Point well

And perhaps both your office and Member

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

No, I think it's a good start.

22

We've already got a lot of good requests to get

23

going, so I'm

24

all the legalese that we've had to deal with today.

25

So, Chairman, it's a good start.

my mind has just been boggled with

Just go ahead and
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1

get clarity to this issue and get the ball rolling.

2

Thank you.

3
4

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Molina.

Mr. Nishiki, any

comments?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

My question I already communicated

6

to you, that we ask George during this so-called

7

void period policies that he'd like to see cleared

8

up so he can operate.

9

suggestions

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Do you have any

Mr. Nishiki, can you use your microphone.
Do you have any suggestions in

12

regards to some of the concerns that you may have in

13

operating the Department during this void period

14

when we can create the policy?

15

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I would appreciate an opportunity

16

to go back and look at the rules and see how it

17

affects the Department and the administration of the

18

Department so that I can give you an intelligent

19

response on that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And so with that in mind, I

21

think what Charmaine raised, I agree on the lao

22

Aquifer policy decision and how we handle this, and

23

the issuance of water meters is a big concern raised

24

by a lot of people today.

25

like to get on and understand what their policy is

So those two areas I'd
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right now and deal with it ASAP.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I agree

4

to, you know, whatever my colleagues had said

5

previously.

6

lao Aquifer as well as the issuance of water meter.

7

I just have a question in my mind.

8

first time that the Water Department reported to the

9

Administration?

We should take a look as priority the

Is this the

And if not -- and if not, you know,

10

they must have some kind of rules, you know, when

11

they reported to the Administration.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

16
17

You'd like -Please correct me if I'm wrong.

You're asking Corp. Counsel to respond or

the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, Corp. Counsel would be

good.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

MR. MOTO:

Either Mr. Moto or Mr. Kushi.

Mr. Chairman, this was way before our time with

20

the County, obviously, but I believe that the

21

history of the Water Department was kind of

22

complicated.

23

find that it's actually switched back and forth a

24

number of times between a Department that operated

25

more independently and less so.

If you go back way in the past, you'll

It actually has
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switched back and forth.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Do we know if we have any

3

copies of any rules that -- well, the last time it

4

was done that maybe we can take a look at and, you

5

know, somehow incorporate it into whatever in

6

doing

7

MR. MOTO:

trying to amend these new rules?
Mr. Chairman, I understand Mr. Pontanilla's

8

point and we will -- we will look into that.

9

honest, I think we've already started and were

To be

10

unable to find a great deal, but we will -- we do

11

think we can learn from the past, or we should try

12

and learn as much as we can.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Members, it's -- it's that time when we need

15

16

to wrap up the meeting.

If it's okay with the

17

members at this particular point, Member Tavares'

18

recommendation of contracting an outside entity to

19

help to deal with formulating the rules and

20

understanding the rules and doing its -- I guess

21

categorizing the rules I think is a real critical

22

part in this to be able to move forward in a timely

23

basis.

24

going to grow old together, because it's going to

25

take forever to go through the rules, and that is

Members, if we don't do that, we all are
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really a long and lengthy process.
Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, if I may just add, I know

4

you're aware of time and you're sensitive to it, but

5

I would like to at this time state for the Committee

6

to start thinking about a tool that we as the

7

Council can utilize -- and I believe to assist the

8

Director and the Department under this new format

9

that the Charter has been revised to would be for

10

Council to authorize a performance audit.

11

would -- it would be something like how the Fire

12

Department has put together their comprehensive

13

report and say, well, these are some of the areas

14

you can -- this is what you would do to make

15

improvements, these are some things you should

16

continue to do, these are some of the things that

17

you definitely need to stop doing.

18

It

And that may also help them formulate their

19

annual budget request to Council for review and

20

approval, and I extend this in a cooperative

21

gesture, Chairman, not to make any statement of

22

criticism or anything else, but that this is a tool

23

that can possibly help not only the Department but

24

we as decision makers regarding appropriations.

25

so I ask the members to start thinking about that
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1

this performance audit may be an additional tool to

2

make things move forward faster, Chairman.

3

you.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, as I said, we will pursue Member

5
6

Tavares' recommendation, and in addition to pursuing

7

it, at the next meeting we will be able to discuss

8

items that she has brought up to us.

9

issues -- the two rules that she has cited, the

And the two

10

meter issuance rule and the lao water management

11

rule, those items will be put on the immediate

12

agenda so we're able to address those concerns.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Chairman.

Yeah, Member Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

16

Just also to explore the costs, you know, what the

17

request will be.

18

be important for the taxpayers out there.

19

going to want to know.

20

to them, you know, when we look at these rules that

21

we've got to look through and it's very complex,

22

just so we can justify the cost as to why we need to

23

look at an outside source to I guess give us a

24

breakdown and explanation of the rules itself to

25

help us interpret.

I'm sure, you know, it's going to
They're

And just so we can explain
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CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr. Molina.

At

2

this point, Members, Staff has indicated that they

3

will be working with the Department for comments on

4

the RFP and they have

5

money in their budget to actually help through the

6

process, and also they'll be requesting the current

7

policies on the lao water management rule and the

8

water meter issuance for Upcountry.

9

point the Chair would like to defer this item today.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

to see whether they have

So at this

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Before you defer, couple of points,

13

just for clarification.

14

rule is specifically for the Upcountry water system,

15

or are we looking at -- because now we're dealing

16

with a designation on the lao Aquifer, it's also

17

impacting Central and South Maui as far as water

18

meter issuance.

19

is it just going to be for the Upcountry?

20

question.

21
22

CHAIR MATEO:

Are we going to have it broader or
Just a

I think at this point the Chair would

recommend the broader aspect.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

The water meter issuance

Thank you.

I mean, I don't know if that was the

intention of Member Tavares, so I just wanted to get
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a clarification.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Well, some areas -- excuse me,

3

Mr. Chair.

4

management rule and the Upcountry -- what's been the

5

meter issuance rule for Upcountry, but we can work

6

those kind of things out.

7
8

9
10

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Some areas will overlap between the lao

Member Kane, I'd like Staff to respond to --

to that request.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
clarification.
MS. KAWASAKI:

Thank you.

And it's just a point of

That's all.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Under the confines

12

of this particular item, we would be looking at the

13

existing rules, and I believe the water issuance

14

rule is for the Upcountry area only.

15

relating to water meter issuance for other areas, if

16

you would like to address a new rule that would --

17

would handle those situations, that would be within

18

the purview of this item, but under the existing

19

rule it would only be for Upcountry.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Matters

And that's why I asked the question,

21

because I know that the existing rule only deals

22

with Upcountry, and so that's why I wanted to ask

23

that question and how we would be able to

24

incorporate.

25

with rules that exist and if lao Aquifer -- you

And if it only can be incorporated
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1

know, meters that are part of the water system here

2

on this side doesn't exist, then we need to do

3

something there just so we can have that mech --

4

the vehicle to incorporate in.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

and that is

8

thought.

9

10

CHAIR MATEO:

The other question I had, Mr. Chair,
oh, shucks.

I had it.

That's okay.

I lost the

It's gone.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, I know.

I

know.

The declaration

11

of drought.

12

because I know those other issues are important, but

13

obviously a drought is an emergency situation.

14

that something also that we should be incorporating

15

into the two points that Member Tavares brought

16

forward?

17

the current status of our water?

18

there last week and Kahakapao was full, two sides,

19

so -- but I don't know, what's the situation with

20

drought and if that's something that we need to

21

incorporate into this request?

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

MR. TENGAN:

My question was to the Director,

Is

And maybe we should ask, because what is
I mean, I was up

Mr. Tengan.
The board hasn't reversed its decision to

24

declare a drought, primarily because we need to run

25

the Hamakuapoko wells.

Without -- without that
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1

declaration, you know, we cannot run the wells.

2

the Council should understand that when the drought

3

was declared, we were in dry weather conditions at

4

the time, and we're still not out of it, although

5

we've had some good rains in the past couple weeks

6

or so and the reservoirs are full and the Wailoa

7

Ditch is flowing well over 50 percent, but as far as

8

the drought is concerned, I wouldn't suggest that

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

10

MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- it be called off at this time.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.
I would -- I would want the

15

issuance of water meters in Central Maui as a

16

discussion point also.

17
18

CHAIR MATEO:

And

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
Okay, Members, if there's no objections,

19

we're going to defer this item until our meeting on

20

September 17th.

21

like to advise you that I will be looking for slots

22

during our off week so we may be able to get a

23

little more done, if it's okay with the members.

24

there's no objections, I'll be contacting each of

25

the chairs and seeing, you know, how heavy your load

In addition, Members, I also would
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is so not to burden you even more.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ACTION:

Any objections?

No objections.

DEFER pending further discussion.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Tavares.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No objection, Mr. Chair.

I think

6

that it's a good direction, because there are

7

important -- really critical, important issues

8

before the Council that we have to deal with, and

9

this is one of them, and to wait every, you know,

10

two weeks basically to have a meeting is going to

11

take us an inordinate amount of time, but I think

12

for this purpose, you know, I certainly wouldn't

13

have any objection.

14

Counsel.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I did have a question for Corp.

Go ahead.
I mean for our Staff.

Go ahead.
Ms. Kawasaki-Lu, you said that the

19

rule -- if we bring it into the Committee, will be

20

the Upcountry meter rule, for example, and if we

21

wanted to do a rule that encompassed all the areas

22

in Maui County or in Maui, on the island of Maui, it

23

would be a separate proposal?

24

we meld all of this together to make one ordinance?

25

MS. KAWASAKI:

And at some point can

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

Go ahead.
In response to that, actually, the rule

3

already is in this item.

4

of the existing Board of Water Supply rules, but the

5

item pertains to those -- the rules in their

6

entirety, and therefore, the body could go ahead and

7

adopt or propose to adopt to the Council additional

8

rules that would cover, you know, anything within

9

the scope and purview of water with respect to the

10

This item encompasses all

Department.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Members, again, thank you very much for

13

bearing with us this morning.

14

(Gavel) .

15

ADJOURN:

Meeting is adjourned.

12:22 p.m.

16
17

18
19
20

21
22

23
24

25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

WR 9/3/03

129

C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I

further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17
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